
Sequoia Union Board of Trustees Regular Board Meeting
November 18, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.

A regular meeting of the Board of the Sequoia Union Elementary School will be held at 23958 Avenue 324,

Lemon Cove, CA. Please note those in attendance will need to follow physical distancing and wear a

mask if unvaccinated.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, for those requiring special assistance to access the

Board meeting room, to access written documents being discussed at the Board meeting, or to otherwise

participate at Board meetings, please contact the school office at (559) 564-2106 for assistance.

Notification at least 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements

to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting and to provide any required accommodations, auxiliary aids or

services.

Documents provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda

will be made available for public inspection in the District office located at 23958 Ave. 324, Lemon Cove,

California during normal business hours and on the website at https://www.sequoiaunion.org/

1. CALL TO ORDER at 6:00 pm

2. FLAG SALUTE

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

4. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

Board Policy #9323 allows each individual speaker three minutes for public comment. The public

may choose to address the board on any non agenda item at this time, or on an agendized item at

this time or at the time of the items discussion. Before making a comment, please gain recognition

from the Chair and direct your comments through the Chair. Due to COVID-19, if you wish to

submit a comment virtually you may do so online at https://bit.ly/SUpubliccomment. Comments

must be submitted one hour prior to the scheduled meeting opening to ensure they will be read.

The same requirements relating to the three minute limit apply to written comments also.

Comments submitted after the opening of the meeting, but before adjournment will be recorded in

the minutes.

5. 5.1 Annual Board Photos

5.2 Educator Effectiveness Block Grant Charter

5.3 Educator Effectiveness Block Grant District

https://www.sequoiaunion.org/
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14Z7Fz9QFeNRhspxr-rE25o-A1fKImIJx/view?usp=sharing
https://bit.ly/SUpubliccomment
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1CfKzUSBK1nm8murWtIe3APnsMt-STQXG/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1tW4dvNumrumfUuoCZ1nB_umEiBRvVJys/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/11nzSooAc9Sofoh2xFvxh4gW9lgSDoRVL/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1TGWUXx8L96h8RPKo0qr3LzpLmMroUGB0/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1oohXRpaOu4eH_wadUxE0dcATanvsYpE4/view?usp=sharing


6. DISCUSSION & REPORTS

6.1 Superintendent Report

6.2 Student Success Center Report

6.3 Student Discipline Report

6.4 Business Report

7. CONSENT ACTION ITEMS

7.1 Budget Report District

7.2 Budget Report Charter

7.3 Cafeteria Report

7.4 Enrollment Report Charter

7.5 Enrollment Report District

7.6 Payroll Report

7.7 Vendor Payment Report

8. OTHER ACTION ITEMS

8.1 Approve Minutes of September 15, 2021 that were tabled and asked to be amended at

the Board Meeting on October 14, 2021

8.2 Approve Minutes from October 14, 2021 Special Board Meeting

8.3 Approve Minutes from October 28, 2021 Special Board Meeting

8.4 Approve Assistant Principal Job Description and Salary Schedule

8.5 Approve Campus Safety Supervisor Job Description

8.6 Review and Approve Resolution to Approve Amendment of the School Employees

Trust-Tulare County Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement and Bylaws

8.7 Approve Interdistrict Transfers

8.8 Approve A.B. 361 “State of Emergency” Teleconferencing Provisions for the Brown Act

9. ORGANIZATIONAL BUSINESS

9.1 Set Date for Annual Organizational Meeting for December

9.2 Consideration of Agenda Items the Board Wishes to Discuss in Future Meetings

10. CLOSED SESSION

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1qf36KYvyht0SEfcBvPOM_TNz95Gnz6hN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Yti9vASXgXL7S0fE-5LZ0744snCrQhBS/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1fYfP56n1SMPrPWAoth1aqecnVHfpVSQq/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1e5_rbquXkw-TAEC75V8lvzrcKl_TqDVi/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=110556053785677618224&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1qDTB63K48FPi0sTjxhuOtKVdXKsl7Njo/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1fLLmWK8ZSODMU2GvuAb6f-MPNd1emIEO/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1wROJJ94mqS-H0R_Y4jPfuLAY0LtSyrdR/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/16y49GZODYY8-6-_KXybV_2MwycTEopSB/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=110556053785677618224&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1gOd4Q_Ic_TGZKFsUX65w-1KR7Jwv44Bu/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1klzCRypXIQ3nOITjFrgreRgujOg3PJvr/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1xMjykxlZgz4T05Cj9kfg1SE1W1QP4Ib5/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/115dCwR387Di4tsGeUrZ4kqA40ceRxvJY/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1LTl31N_nbiTOh0Zm4eRjUwUpE9h4yWF1/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1c6UACg6B9WKHJ6xK_9xzkzByDgeYyNvc/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1DOOhMwrOniPExzdpLnkjvt95LYA32WzT/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1NkfeVcN70cWtsgbJAE6x6C4spYWbSGEn/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1afxzbwkX42U4E2ljtLiJFvxsNBTOdC8K/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1VwrIAI3ElrMmq1hVOe8X0iOc6RUDt34F/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/10QsfVuv06pDNl2bWgkT8LaPMMnlLZQ5v/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1jihYOaPYh2pZSxpGy-Zzt6sQi2sY6Bq_/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1PyJ5bQpHRT17YJa0uwX8iPMw7cPED-_J/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1-zy8RpNal4n4nWhImhM5EMdCRgWotehh/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ovV4FQ9187EEB-MJ_dfWNDEaEqGX3zfD/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/10Q17FkmIfXVMIXUa48cO-vwAkBquwIMX/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/10Q17FkmIfXVMIXUa48cO-vwAkBquwIMX/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Q3g3S-KwWl5wxLbcBwFiEDeNMI54fvNC/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Vk4Gw8pbxAHej7S7eMVobP4A9Wh70Z9p/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1GdntKdgqG7CKJxzUbyMhYuMQbiHWHSAy/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1c-oQfUdQJPGXfB_EQyAby5O-9u2V3fdZ/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/10Fby-za4-pS8-0pqNduZnnZ3S7Tz_3YC/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1dMieCIOCe11EMzyCEXh1PDnf69rZrUS9/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14fNAOiXYKXBG44JwdeXp_Kk7S59-Tzhb/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1CYzXjblOXkruJJQd4ERZdg4ENqPXM7iK/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1rP4aiXM3fOmk3b7qUcEzJGZqYKbcgL3K/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/16-TwhHsc-Soyzgi5TLqU_09iXk7QTzjK/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1qmUN7b0kyCXjomWft-K_q8F2m0kWm5Pc/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1qmUN7b0kyCXjomWft-K_q8F2m0kWm5Pc/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1wkv-mk07eCg8kLHfeLr4VNl6wb8tTbSI/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1rNuldUmN8i9iGcTBAtAAjepFGWWofYKj/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/13QY9Sim0oFkzDxsKWKP63I7rXO1jbRZQ/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18RXGP2QXmYYgFXG8YTlcIn1D1j_ysmJV/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14CHuPebQ1gNdaZD0PvTjx-iMnJGEvMed/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14d7BjY6F43z12fvxMRTUUlVvluJXZjz_/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1yrr2mE4nhcllIkt75CMBwObf43_i7Jtc/view?usp=sharing


10.1 GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957.6: CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR

AGENCY REPRESENTATIVE: Superintendent-Principal. EMPLOYEE ORGANIZATION: S.E.T.A..

UNREPRESENTED EMPLOYEES: Sequoia Union Classified Staff.

11. ADJOURNMENT



 

 

 

 

5.1 Annual Board Photos 



 

 

 

 

5.2  Educator Effectiveness Block Grant Charter 



Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 1 of 7

 
 
Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 
 
Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone 
Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School            Ken Horn           

Superintendent-Principal 
kenhorn@sequoiaunion.org           
(559) 564-2106 

 
The Educator Effectiveness Block Grant (EEBG) is a program providing funds to county offices of education, school districts, charter schools, and state 
special schools to provide professional learning and to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness. 
 
As a condition of receiving funds for educator effectiveness, LEAs shall develop and adopt a plan for expenditure of funds, which requires the plan to be 
explained in a public meeting of the governing board of the school district, county board of education, or governing body of the charter school before its 
adoption in a subsequent meeting. Funds may be expended for the purposes identified in Assembly Bill 130, Chapter 44, Section 22 and Assembly Bill 
167, Chapter 252, Section 9 and mentioned below in the “Planned Use of Funds” section. These expenditures may take place over fiscal years 2021–22, 
2022–23, 2023–24, 2024–25, and 2025–26. LEAs may use these allocated funds to provide professional learning for teachers, administrators, 
paraprofessionals who work with students, and classified staff that interact with students in order to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness. 
The funding is distributed in an equal amount per unit of full-time equivalent certificated and classified staff as reported in California Longitudinal Pupil 
Achievement Data and California Basic Educational Data System for the 2020–21 fiscal year. This funding for certificated and classified staff shall not 
exceed the total certificated staff and classified staff count. 
 

Expenditure Plan 
 
Total Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funds awarded to the LEA 
$106,922.82 

 
The following table provides the LEA’s expenditure plan for how it will use EEBG funds to provide professional learning for teachers, 
administrators, paraprofessionals who work with students, and classified staff that interact with students in order to promote educator equity, 
quality, and effectiveness. The allowable use categories are listed below. 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https*3A*2F*2Furldefense.proofpoint.com*2Fv2*2Furl*3Fu*3Dhttps-3A__leginfo.legislature.ca.gov_faces_billTextClient.xhtml-3Fbill-5Fid-3D202120220AB130-26search-5Fkeywords-3DEducator-2BEffectiveness*26d*3DDwMFAg*26c*3DSIStQSL0VMIUJoLS-Q8giiFlA-AKdP7tpJHyQh8DeXk*26r*3DsCVk5hxDzz279zv20qe4YFc83-NyI4szt5PwHPmXSUw*26m*3D43v9K9zY3JHxmNgSFESgS1_h1GQz3idDcu0YFKSFO8s*26s*3D8RdCCEU3-EbbmNq6yUPABP1NskQMpEV7QbQMtK8Gjik*26e*3D&data=04*7C01*7Cpatricia.karlin*40sdcoe.net*7Cc40f0d4b6a6d4e2e697908d989147946*7Cfd6cc79e7b6944d0b8cdaf4a102bd0d6*7C1*7C0*7C637691543307477086*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C1000&sdata=GSoyYh1v1Abt*2FTdwgxFvnh3OHxJ*2BBqKlDwPfrixznzE*3D&reserved=0__;JSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJQ!!LqsEMg!FsW425f4mps_gpcAxRLTWhdQpYBv2HXRQRYy3hvZXJJ-Tn5qmR5gOZtfLJsA$
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220AB167
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220AB167


Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 2 of 7

 
Allowable Use of Funds Planned Use of Funds (Actions) Planned Expenditures 
1.   Coaching and mentoring of staff serving in an 
instructional setting and beginning teacher or 
administrator induction, including, but not limited to, 
coaching and mentoring solutions that address a local 
need for teachers that can serve all pupil populations 
with a focus on retaining teachers, and offering 
structured feedback and coaching systems organized 
around social-emotional learning, including, but not 
limited to, promoting teacher self-awareness, self-
management, social awareness, relationships, and 
responsible decision making skills, improving teacher 
attitudes and beliefs about one’s self and others, and 
supporting learning communities for educators to 
engage in a meaningful classroom teaching experience. 

Sequoia Union Elementary School District will use 
funds to promote teacher self-awareness, self-
management, social awareness, relationships, and 
responsible decision making skills. Funds will also go 
toward improving teacher attitudes and beliefs about 
themselves and others, supporting learning 
communities for educators, and retaining highly 
qualified educators. Spending that fulfills these goals 
may include on and off campus team building activities 
and experiences to increase staff cohesion and create 
a caring community of adults with similar professional 
goals who can support each other as they work to help 
students overcome the academic and mental health 
challenges posed by the pandemic. Sequoia Union also 
anticipates using these funds to pay for substitute 
teachers so that educators can collaborate and receive 
academic and classroom management coaching during 
the school day. The district will also explore the idea of 
retention bonuses for teachers who sign contracts for 
the 22-23 school year. 

$31,272.82 

2.   Programs that lead to effective, standards-aligned 
instruction and improve instruction in literacy across all 
subject areas, including English language arts, history-
social science, science, technology, engineering, 
mathematics, and computer science. 

Sequoia Union Elementary School District will engage 
teachers in professional learning opportunities bringing 
high quality trainers to campus and/or sending teachers 
off campus to attend trainings and conferences in their 
academic areas. These funds will work in conjunction 
with LCAP Goal 1 Action 12 to give teachers ample 
opportunity to engage in the professional learning that 
will benefit them and their students the most. 

$4,450 

3.   Practices and strategies that reengage pupils and 
lead to accelerated learning. 

Sequoia Union Elementary School District will use 
funds to re-engage pupils in school by offering learning 
experiences in agriculture and the arts. Students 
currently do not have access to honors/GATE 
programs, agriculture, music or art education beyond 
what classroom teachers can provide. SU will explore 
the idea of bringing in part-time personnel to provide 
students access to these subject areas. This would 

$35,600 



Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 3 of 7

Allowable Use of Funds Planned Use of Funds (Actions) Planned Expenditures 
potentially give teachers preparation time and allow 
students creative and physical outlets that can benefit 
them academically and improve mental health. 
Depending on the feasibility of expanding learning 
experiences in the areas above, the district may 
additionally or alternately spend funds to outfit 
classrooms with audio systems for improved speaking 
and listening experiences in the classroom. Audio 
amplification systems save teachers voices and help 
students hear clearly and learn better by improving 
speech intelligibility and comprehension, and will be 
especially beneficial when observing masking and 
distancing guidelines recommended by the CDC. 
 

4.   Strategies to implement social-emotional learning, 
trauma-informed practices, suicide prevention, access 
to mental health services, and other approaches that 
improve pupil well-being. 

Sequoia Union Elementary School District will use 
funds to provide a stipend for SEL coaching, teaching 
educators how they can attend to students' social and 
emotional needs in the classroom. Coaching will also 
include training educators how to spot and mitigate 
behaviors that manifest as a result of trauma. Teachers' 
enhanced understanding of students' emotional needs 
and how to cope with them can lead to practices in the 
classroom that can de-escalate problem behaviors, and 
help students to calm and focus themselves, thereby 
leading to an environment that is more conducive to 
learning. 

$4,450 

5.   Practices to create a positive school climate, 
including, but not limited to, restorative justice, training 
around implicit bias, providing positive behavioral 
supports, multitiered systems of support, transforming a 
schoolsite’s culture to one that values diverse cultural 
and ethnic backgrounds, and preventing discrimination, 
harassment, bullying, and intimidation based on actual 
or perceived characteristics, including disability, gender, 
gender identity, gender expression, language, 
nationality, race or ethnicity, religion, or sexual 
orientation. 

Sequoia Union Elementary School District will take 
steps to improve the culture on our campus by 
engaging in one or more of the following actions: 
providing training for both certificated and classified 
staff in Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports 
(PBIS), providing training in Multi Tiered Systems of 
Support (MTSS), partnering with an educational 
improvement company or organization to provide 
training and coaching for our staff in these practices, 
and/or implementing a campus wide character or 
behavior program. 

$31,150 



Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 4 of 7

Allowable Use of Funds Planned Use of Funds (Actions) Planned Expenditures 
6.   Strategies to improve inclusive practices, including, 
but not limited to, universal design for learning, best 
practices for early identification, and development of 
individualized education programs for individuals with 
exceptional needs. 

Funds for this purpose are allocated in Sequoia Union's 
LCAP in Goal 2 Action 9. We do not anticipate 
additional funds will be necessary at this time. 

0 

7.   Instruction and education to support implementing 
effective language acquisition programs for English 
learners, which may include integrated 
languagedevelopment within and across content areas 
and building and strengthening capacity to increase 
bilingual and biliterate proficiency. 

Funds for this purpose are allocated in Sequoia Union's 
LCAP in Goal 1, Actions 5 and 6. We don't anticipate 
having additional needs in this area at this time. 

0 

8.   New professional learning networks for educators 
not already engaged in an education-related 
professional learning network to support the 
requirements of subdivision (c). 

 0 

9.   Instruction, education, and strategies to incorporate 
ethnic studies curricula adopted pursuant to Section 
51226.7 into pupil instruction for grades 7 to 12, 
inclusive. 

 0 

10.  Instruction, education, and strategies for 
certificated and classified educators in early childhood 
education, or childhood development. 

 0 

Subtotal 106,922.82 
 



Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 5 of 7

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant Plan Instructions 
 
Introduction 
A program providing funds to county offices of education, school districts, charter schools, and state special schools to provide 
professional learning and to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness. 
 
For additional information regarding Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funding please see the web page at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ca/educatoreffectiveness.asp. 
 
Purpose and Requirements 
As noted in the Introduction, a program providing funds to county offices of education, school districts, charter schools, and state 
special schools to provide professional learning and to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness: 

● To ensure professional development meets educator and pupil needs, local educational agencies are encouraged to allow 
school site and content staff to identify the topic or topics of professional learning. Professional learning provided 
pursuant to this section shall do both of the following: 

○ Be content focused, incorporate active learning, support collaboration, use models of effective practice, provide 
coaching and expert support, offer feedback and reflection, and be of sustained duration. 

○ As applicable, be aligned to the academic content standards adopted pursuant to Sections 51226, 60605, 60605.1, 
60605.2, 60605.3, 60605.4, 60605.8, and 60605.11, and the model curriculum adopted pursuant to Section 51226.7, as 
those sections read on June 30, 2020, and former Section 60605.85, as that section read on June 30, 2014. 

 
Areas that to be considered for funding as outlined in Education Code include: 
 
(1) Coaching and mentoring of staff serving in an instructional setting and beginning teacher or administrator induction, including, but 
not limited to, coaching and mentoring solutions that address a local need for teachers that can serve all pupil populations with a focus 
on retaining teachers, and offering structured feedback and coaching systems organized around social-emotional learning, including, 
but not limited to, promoting teacher self-awareness, self-management, social awareness, relationships, and responsible decision-
making skills, improving teacher attitudes and beliefs about one’s self and others, and supporting learning communities for educators to 
engage in a meaningful classroom teaching experience. 
 
(2) Programs that lead to effective, standards-aligned instruction and improve instruction in literacy across all subject areas, 
including English language arts, history-social science, science, technology, engineering, mathematics, and computer science. 
(3) Practices and strategies that reengage pupils and lead to accelerated learning. 
 
(4) Strategies to implement social-emotional learning, trauma-informed practices, suicide prevention, access to mental health 
services, and other approaches that improve pupil well-being. 
 

https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ca/educatoreffectiveness.asp


Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 6 of 7

(5) Practices to create a positive school climate, including, but not limited to, restorative justice, training around implicit bias, providing 
positive behavioral supports, multitiered systems of support, transforming a schoolsite’s culture to one that values diverse cultural and 
ethnic backgrounds, and preventing discrimination, harassment, bullying, and intimidation based on actual or perceived characteristics, 
including disability, gender, gender identity, gender expression, language, nationality, race or ethnicity, religion, or sexual orientation. 
 
(6) Strategies to improve inclusive practices, including, but not limited to, universal design for learning, best practices for early 
identification, and development of individualized education programs for individuals with exceptional needs. 
 
(7) Instruction and education to support implementing effective language acquisition programs for English learners, which may 
include integrated language development within and across content areas, and building and strengthening capacity to increase bilingual 
and biliterate proficiency. 
 
(8) New professional learning networks for educators not already engaged in an education-related professional learning network to 
support the requirements of subdivision (c) - see slide 12 for subdivision (c). 
(9) Instruction, education, and strategies to incorporate ethnic studies curricula adopted pursuant to Section 51226.7 into pupil 
instruction for grades 7 to 12, inclusive. 
 
(10) Instruction, education, and strategies for certificated and classified educators in early childhood education, or childhood 
development. 
 
Instructions to complete the template:  
 
Total Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funds awarded to the LEA 
Provide the total amount of Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funds the LEA is awarded.  
 
 
Allowable Use of Funds Table 
The table is in three parts, Allowable Use of Funds, Planned Use of Funds (Actions), and Planned Expenditures. Data is only 
required in the Planned Use of Funds and Planned Expenditures columns. 
 

(1) Allowable Use of Funds 
The LEA must specify the amount of EEBG funds that it intends to use to implement a planned action. This column is 
prepopulated with the allowable uses of funds. There is no need to input additional information in this column.  

(2) Planned Use of Funds (Actions) 
● Provide a description of the action(s) the LEA will implement using EEBG funds. The description can be brief and/or in list 

form. Include the group that will receive the professional learning (teachers, administrators, paraprofessionals who work 
with students and classified staff that interact with students).  



Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 7 of 7

● An LEA has the flexibility to include planned use of funds/actions described in one or more areas list under Allowable Use 
of Funds. It is not required to include actions for every allowable use of funds listed. 

(3) Planned Expenditures 
Specify the amount of funds the LEA plans to expend to implement the action(s). The amount of funds included in this section 
should reflect the total funds planned to be expended over the life of the grant.  

 
Fiscal Requirements 
As a condition of receiving funds, a school district, COE, charter school, or state special school shall do both of the following: 

 On or before December 30, 2021, develop and adopt a plan delineating the expenditure of funds apportioned pursuant to this section, including 
the professional development of teachers, administrators, paraprofessionals, and classified staff. The plan shall be presented in a public 
meeting of the governing board of the school district, county board of education, or governing body of the charter school, before its adoption 
in a subsequent public meeting. 

 On or before September 30, 2026, report detailed expenditure information to CDE, including, but not limited to, specific purchases 
made and the number of teachers, administrators, paraprofessional educators, or classified staff that received professional 
development. The CDE shall determine the format for this report. 

 
Funding apportioned pursuant to this section is subject to the annual audits required by Section 41020. 



 

 

 

 

5.3  Educator Effectiveness Block Grant District 



Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 1 of 7

 
 
Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 
 
Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone 
Sequoia Union Elementary School District            Ken Horn           

Superintendent/Principal 
kenhorn@sequoiaunion.org           
(559) 564-2106 

 
The Educator Effectiveness Block Grant (EEBG) is a program providing funds to county offices of education, school districts, charter schools, and state 
special schools to provide professional learning and to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness. 
 
As a condition of receiving funds for educator effectiveness, LEAs shall develop and adopt a plan for expenditure of funds, which requires the plan to be 
explained in a public meeting of the governing board of the school district, county board of education, or governing body of the charter school before its 
adoption in a subsequent meeting. Funds may be expended for the purposes identified in Assembly Bill 130, Chapter 44, Section 22 and Assembly Bill 
167, Chapter 252, Section 9 and mentioned below in the “Planned Use of Funds” section. These expenditures may take place over fiscal years 2021–22, 
2022–23, 2023–24, 2024–25, and 2025–26. LEAs may use these allocated funds to provide professional learning for teachers, administrators, 
paraprofessionals who work with students, and classified staff that interact with students in order to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness. 
The funding is distributed in an equal amount per unit of full-time equivalent certificated and classified staff as reported in California Longitudinal Pupil 
Achievement Data and California Basic Educational Data System for the 2020–21 fiscal year. This funding for certificated and classified staff shall not 
exceed the total certificated staff and classified staff count. 
 

Expenditure Plan 
 
Total Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funds awarded to the LEA 
13,215.18 

 
The following table provides the LEA’s expenditure plan for how it will use EEBG funds to provide professional learning for teachers, 
administrators, paraprofessionals who work with students, and classified staff that interact with students in order to promote educator equity, 
quality, and effectiveness. The allowable use categories are listed below. 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https*3A*2F*2Furldefense.proofpoint.com*2Fv2*2Furl*3Fu*3Dhttps-3A__leginfo.legislature.ca.gov_faces_billTextClient.xhtml-3Fbill-5Fid-3D202120220AB130-26search-5Fkeywords-3DEducator-2BEffectiveness*26d*3DDwMFAg*26c*3DSIStQSL0VMIUJoLS-Q8giiFlA-AKdP7tpJHyQh8DeXk*26r*3DsCVk5hxDzz279zv20qe4YFc83-NyI4szt5PwHPmXSUw*26m*3D43v9K9zY3JHxmNgSFESgS1_h1GQz3idDcu0YFKSFO8s*26s*3D8RdCCEU3-EbbmNq6yUPABP1NskQMpEV7QbQMtK8Gjik*26e*3D&data=04*7C01*7Cpatricia.karlin*40sdcoe.net*7Cc40f0d4b6a6d4e2e697908d989147946*7Cfd6cc79e7b6944d0b8cdaf4a102bd0d6*7C1*7C0*7C637691543307477086*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C1000&sdata=GSoyYh1v1Abt*2FTdwgxFvnh3OHxJ*2BBqKlDwPfrixznzE*3D&reserved=0__;JSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJQ!!LqsEMg!FsW425f4mps_gpcAxRLTWhdQpYBv2HXRQRYy3hvZXJJ-Tn5qmR5gOZtfLJsA$
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220AB167
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220AB167


Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 2 of 7

 
Allowable Use of Funds Planned Use of Funds (Actions) Planned Expenditures 
1.   Coaching and mentoring of staff serving in an 
instructional setting and beginning teacher or 
administrator induction, including, but not limited to, 
coaching and mentoring solutions that address a local 
need for teachers that can serve all pupil populations 
with a focus on retaining teachers, and offering 
structured feedback and coaching systems organized 
around social-emotional learning, including, but not 
limited to, promoting teacher self-awareness, self-
management, social awareness, relationships, and 
responsible decision making skills, improving teacher 
attitudes and beliefs about one’s self and others, and 
supporting learning communities for educators to 
engage in a meaningful classroom teaching experience. 

Sequoia Union Elementary School District will use 
funds to promote teacher self-awareness, self-
management, social awareness, relationships, and 
responsible decision making skills. Funds will also go 
toward improving teacher attitudes and beliefs about 
themselves and others, supporting learning 
communities for educators, and retaining highly 
qualified educators. Spending that fulfills these goals 
may include on and off campus team building activities 
and experiences to increase staff cohesion and create 
a caring community of adults with similar professional 
goals who can support each other as they work to help 
students overcome the academic and mental health 
challenges posed by the pandemic. Sequoia Union also 
anticipates using these funds to pay for substitute 
teachers so that educators can collaborate and receive 
academic and classroom management coaching during 
the school day. The district will also explore the idea of 
retention bonuses for teachers who sign contracts for 
the 22-23 school year. 

$3,865.18. 

2.   Programs that lead to effective, standards-aligned 
instruction and improve instruction in literacy across all 
subject areas, including English language arts, history-
social science, science, technology, engineering, 
mathematics, and computer science. 

Sequoia Union Elementary School District will engage 
teachers in professional learning opportunities bringing 
high quality trainers to campus and/or sending teachers 
off campus to attend trainings and conferences in their 
academic areas. These funds will work in conjunction 
with LCAP Goal 1 Action 12 to give teachers ample 
opportunity to engage in the professional learning that 
will benefit them and their students the most. 

$550.00 

3.   Practices and strategies that reengage pupils and 
lead to accelerated learning. 

Sequoia Union Elementary School District will use 
funds to re-engage pupils in school by offering learning 
experiences in agriculture and the arts. Students 
currently do not have access to honors/GATE 
programs, agriculture, music or art education beyond 
what classroom teachers can provide. SU will explore 
the idea of bringing in part-time personnel to provide 
students access to these subject areas. This would 

$4,400.00 



Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 3 of 7

Allowable Use of Funds Planned Use of Funds (Actions) Planned Expenditures 
potentially give teachers preparation time and allow 
students creative and physical outlets that can benefit 
them academically and improve mental health. 
Depending on the feasibility of expanding learning 
experiences in the areas above, the district may 
additionally or alternately spend funds to outfit 
classrooms with audio systems for improved speaking 
and listening experiences in the classroom. Audio 
amplification systems save teachers voices and help 
students hear clearly and learn better by improving 
speech intelligibility and comprehension, and will be 
especially beneficial when observing masking and 
distancing guidelines recommended by the CDC. 
 

4.   Strategies to implement social-emotional learning, 
trauma-informed practices, suicide prevention, access 
to mental health services, and other approaches that 
improve pupil well-being. 

Sequoia Union Elementary School District will use 
funds to provide a stipend for SEL coaching, teaching 
educators how they can attend to students' social and 
emotional needs in the classroom. Coaching will also 
include training educators how to spot and mitigate 
behaviors that manifest as a result of trauma. Teachers' 
enhanced understanding of students' emotional needs 
and how to cope with them can lead to practices in the 
classroom that can de-escalate problem behaviors, and 
help students to calm and focus themselves, thereby 
leading to an environment that is more conducive to 
learning. 

$550.00 

5.   Practices to create a positive school climate, 
including, but not limited to, restorative justice, training 
around implicit bias, providing positive behavioral 
supports, multitiered systems of support, transforming a 
schoolsite’s culture to one that values diverse cultural 
and ethnic backgrounds, and preventing discrimination, 
harassment, bullying, and intimidation based on actual 
or perceived characteristics, including disability, gender, 
gender identity, gender expression, language, 
nationality, race or ethnicity, religion, or sexual 
orientation. 

Sequoia Union Elementary School District will take 
steps to improve the culture on our campus by 
engaging in one or more of the following actions: 
providing training for both certificated and classified 
staff in Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports 
(PBIS), providing training in Multi Tiered Systems of 
Support (MTSS), partnering with an educational 
improvement company or organization to provide 
training and coaching for our staff in these practices, 
and/or implementing a campus wide character or 
behavior program. 

$3,850.00 



Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 4 of 7

Allowable Use of Funds Planned Use of Funds (Actions) Planned Expenditures 
6.   Strategies to improve inclusive practices, including, 
but not limited to, universal design for learning, best 
practices for early identification, and development of 
individualized education programs for individuals with 
exceptional needs. 

Funds for this purpose are allocated in Sequoia Union's 
LCAP in Goal 2 Action 9. We do not anticipate 
additional funds will be necessary at this time. 

$0.00 

7.   Instruction and education to support implementing 
effective language acquisition programs for English 
learners, which may include integrated 
languagedevelopment within and across content areas 
and building and strengthening capacity to increase 
bilingual and biliterate proficiency. 

Funds for this purpose are allocated in Sequoia Union's 
LCAP in Goal 1, Actions 5 and 6. We don't anticipate 
having additional needs in this area at this time. 

$0.00 

8.   New professional learning networks for educators 
not already engaged in an education-related 
professional learning network to support the 
requirements of subdivision (c). 

  

9.   Instruction, education, and strategies to incorporate 
ethnic studies curricula adopted pursuant to Section 
51226.7 into pupil instruction for grades 7 to 12, 
inclusive. 

  

10.  Instruction, education, and strategies for 
certificated and classified educators in early childhood 
education, or childhood development. 

  

Subtotal 13,215.18 
 



Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 5 of 7

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant Plan Instructions 
 
Introduction 
A program providing funds to county offices of education, school districts, charter schools, and state special schools to provide 
professional learning and to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness. 
 
For additional information regarding Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funding please see the web page at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ca/educatoreffectiveness.asp. 
 
Purpose and Requirements 
As noted in the Introduction, a program providing funds to county offices of education, school districts, charter schools, and state 
special schools to provide professional learning and to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness: 

● To ensure professional development meets educator and pupil needs, local educational agencies are encouraged to allow 
school site and content staff to identify the topic or topics of professional learning. Professional learning provided 
pursuant to this section shall do both of the following: 

○ Be content focused, incorporate active learning, support collaboration, use models of effective practice, provide 
coaching and expert support, offer feedback and reflection, and be of sustained duration. 

○ As applicable, be aligned to the academic content standards adopted pursuant to Sections 51226, 60605, 60605.1, 
60605.2, 60605.3, 60605.4, 60605.8, and 60605.11, and the model curriculum adopted pursuant to Section 51226.7, as 
those sections read on June 30, 2020, and former Section 60605.85, as that section read on June 30, 2014. 

 
Areas that to be considered for funding as outlined in Education Code include: 
 
(1) Coaching and mentoring of staff serving in an instructional setting and beginning teacher or administrator induction, including, but 
not limited to, coaching and mentoring solutions that address a local need for teachers that can serve all pupil populations with a focus 
on retaining teachers, and offering structured feedback and coaching systems organized around social-emotional learning, including, 
but not limited to, promoting teacher self-awareness, self-management, social awareness, relationships, and responsible decision-
making skills, improving teacher attitudes and beliefs about one’s self and others, and supporting learning communities for educators to 
engage in a meaningful classroom teaching experience. 
 
(2) Programs that lead to effective, standards-aligned instruction and improve instruction in literacy across all subject areas, 
including English language arts, history-social science, science, technology, engineering, mathematics, and computer science. 
(3) Practices and strategies that reengage pupils and lead to accelerated learning. 
 
(4) Strategies to implement social-emotional learning, trauma-informed practices, suicide prevention, access to mental health 
services, and other approaches that improve pupil well-being. 
 

https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ca/educatoreffectiveness.asp


Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 6 of 7

(5) Practices to create a positive school climate, including, but not limited to, restorative justice, training around implicit bias, providing 
positive behavioral supports, multitiered systems of support, transforming a schoolsite’s culture to one that values diverse cultural and 
ethnic backgrounds, and preventing discrimination, harassment, bullying, and intimidation based on actual or perceived characteristics, 
including disability, gender, gender identity, gender expression, language, nationality, race or ethnicity, religion, or sexual orientation. 
 
(6) Strategies to improve inclusive practices, including, but not limited to, universal design for learning, best practices for early 
identification, and development of individualized education programs for individuals with exceptional needs. 
 
(7) Instruction and education to support implementing effective language acquisition programs for English learners, which may 
include integrated language development within and across content areas, and building and strengthening capacity to increase bilingual 
and biliterate proficiency. 
 
(8) New professional learning networks for educators not already engaged in an education-related professional learning network to 
support the requirements of subdivision (c) - see slide 12 for subdivision (c). 
(9) Instruction, education, and strategies to incorporate ethnic studies curricula adopted pursuant to Section 51226.7 into pupil 
instruction for grades 7 to 12, inclusive. 
 
(10) Instruction, education, and strategies for certificated and classified educators in early childhood education, or childhood 
development. 
 
Instructions to complete the template:  
 
Total Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funds awarded to the LEA 
Provide the total amount of Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funds the LEA is awarded.  
 
 
Allowable Use of Funds Table 
The table is in three parts, Allowable Use of Funds, Planned Use of Funds (Actions), and Planned Expenditures. Data is only 
required in the Planned Use of Funds and Planned Expenditures columns. 
 

(1) Allowable Use of Funds 
The LEA must specify the amount of EEBG funds that it intends to use to implement a planned action. This column is 
prepopulated with the allowable uses of funds. There is no need to input additional information in this column.  

(2) Planned Use of Funds (Actions) 
● Provide a description of the action(s) the LEA will implement using EEBG funds. The description can be brief and/or in list 

form. Include the group that will receive the professional learning (teachers, administrators, paraprofessionals who work 
with students and classified staff that interact with students).  



Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 7 of 7

● An LEA has the flexibility to include planned use of funds/actions described in one or more areas list under Allowable Use 
of Funds. It is not required to include actions for every allowable use of funds listed. 

(3) Planned Expenditures 
Specify the amount of funds the LEA plans to expend to implement the action(s). The amount of funds included in this section 
should reflect the total funds planned to be expended over the life of the grant.  

 
Fiscal Requirements 
As a condition of receiving funds, a school district, COE, charter school, or state special school shall do both of the following: 

 On or before December 30, 2021, develop and adopt a plan delineating the expenditure of funds apportioned pursuant to this section, including 
the professional development of teachers, administrators, paraprofessionals, and classified staff. The plan shall be presented in a public 
meeting of the governing board of the school district, county board of education, or governing body of the charter school, before its adoption 
in a subsequent public meeting. 

 On or before September 30, 2026, report detailed expenditure information to CDE, including, but not limited to, specific purchases 
made and the number of teachers, administrators, paraprofessional educators, or classified staff that received professional 
development. The CDE shall determine the format for this report. 

 
Funding apportioned pursuant to this section is subject to the annual audits required by Section 41020. 



 

 

 

 

6. Discussion & Reports 6.1 Superintendents Report 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260   
 

 

 

 

Superintendent’s Report: 

 
COVID-19 continues to impact our campus. We have had a few students who tested positive and we have 

had to quarantine some classes. We have had staff members who have tested positive for COVID-19, so 

we have had many subs on campus helping out. I apprecaite all of our staff who have worked 

collaboratively to ensure that our school continues to run as smooth as possible under the current 

circumstances. 

 

During September I got all of the CDPH-Binax NOW COVID-19 Antigen Testing Kits ordered and they 

were delivered. Both myself and our Nurse, Crystal Guzman have been trained on intializing the tests. It 

takes approximatly 15 minutes to get a result back. I have done individual meetings with each of our staff 

members to verify their vaccination status and I have created a testing protocol for unvaccinated 

employees to be provided with the CDPH-Binax NOW COVID-19 Antigen tests. We test each Monday 

and we have a Certificated and Classified Sub’s on site in case we need them to cover a class or a job duty 

on campus. We also have been able to offer free testing to students, with parent consent, and this has been 

a plus in shortening the quarantine time and back into an on-campus classroom. 

 

I attended our bi-weekly Tulare County District Superintendents Zoom Meeting on Tuesday, November 

9th. There were many issues that we talked about, but one of the items that we spent some time talking 

about were Tulare County District’s passing Board Resolutions supporting Parental Choice on student 

vaccination mandates. One of the local Superintendent’s that is very involved in the Small School 

Association told us that S.S.A. is doing a survey trying to determine how many parents will remove their 

students from school if the state follows through on mandatory vaccinations for students to remain in 

school. If I get results from this survey, I will bring the data to the December Board Meeting. 

  

I attended a Zoom Workshop through SSCAL on Implementing Universal Transitional Kindergarten. I 

have a lot of new resources and I will bring information to the Board on our next steps on how we will 

implement Universal Tranditional Kindergarten at Sequoia Union. 

  

Our soccer teams are off to a good start in our league and I will bring new information on our sports teams 

at the December Board Meeting. 

 

Ken Horn 
Superintendent-Principal      



 

 

 

 

6. Discussion & Reports 6.2 Student Success Center Report 



Student Success 
Center

Sequoia Union Elementary



Facts about the Student Success Center
We serve 50 students from grades K-8

We use Cullinan Orten Gillingham for Phonics 

We provide Reading and Math Support

Visualizing and Verbalizing

Multiplication Facts/Place value activities

We use student data to determine our instructional focus. (IReady, COG Assessment, Basic Phonics 
Skills Test, Student work, Anecdotal notes, Teacher referrals)

We support all grade levels with Independent Study by monitoring students in Edgenuity and by 
meeting with them daily on Zoom. 



Phonics Instruction using Cullinan -Moore 
Orton Gillingham Methodology



Assessments



Assessments Continued



Assessment Results

3rd Phonics 3 to 4 times a week

Student 1:  Increase of 17% since August 

Student 2:   Decrease of 16% poor attendance 

Student 3:   Increase of 41% since August

Student 4:  Increase of 3% since September

Student 5:  Increase of 21% - attendance has been an issue



Assessment Results
2 to 3x a week 1st & 2nd Grade (September 15th)

Student 1:  Increase of 6% 

Student 2:  Decrease of 9% 

Student 3: Decrease of 4% -attendance

Student 4: Increase of 69%  since September



Guided Reading Groups
Read book, study word patterns, write or draw a summary

Read an article, draw main idea pictures and answer comprehension 
questions

Math Support (flexible groups based on student need)

Place value group

Multiplication facts group



Junior High

14 students were selected by teachers.

Teachers asked us to teach the R.A.C.E. Strategy for answering questions.

Restate the question

Answer the question

Cite text evidence

Explain how your evidence supports your answer to the question

3 students “Graduated” (2-8th graders, 1-7th grader)



Independent Study
Daily Zoom meetings

Communicate with parent and Edgenuity teachers regarding student progress

Weekly  in person meetings to support with Math

Daily Math and Science support for 8th grade   



Next Steps
Continue to monitor student progress and rearrange groups 
when needed.

T2 Junior High group with new focus of ELA/Math

Student Survey for Enrichment activities

Model Enrichment Lessons for teachers within the classroom

Help facilitate small group extension activities that make real 
world connections to the curriculum.



 

 

 

 

6. Discussion & Reports 6.3 Student Discipline Report 







 

 

 

 

6. Discussion & Reports 6.4 Business Report 



Business 
Department
Diana Hernandez

November 18, 2021



Agenda

Attendance Summary

Cafeteria Report

Vendor Payments 

Payroll

Budget Report 

Bank Account Reconciliation Balances

Questions



Attendance 
Summary 
09/27/2021 to 10/22/2021
15 School Days

Grade Carry Fwd Gain Loss

TK 9 0 0

K 41 0 0

1 39 1 0

2 38 0 1

3 40 0 1

4 41 1 2

5 42 0 0

6 40 0 0

7 48 1 0

8 38 0 0

Proposed Budget As Of 10/22/21

District 33 38

Charter 318 338

Total 351 376

+25 of Proposed Budget



Cafeteria Report
As of 10/29/2021

As of 10/29/2021 we have expended 30.28% of 
our Fund 130 Cafeteria Budget 



Vendor Payments

10/07/2021 $62,537.52

10/12/2021 $11,876.41

10/27/2021 $31,101.02

Total $105,514.95



October Payroll 
Certificated, 
$142,963.96 

Classified, 
$67,260.24 

$0.00

$20,000.00

$40,000.00

$60,000.00

$80,000.00

$100,000.00

$120,000.00

$140,000.00

$160,000.00

Certificated Classified

 Certificated $139,017.23

 Classified     $66,053.46



Budget Report



District Budget Report
As of 10/29/2021

58%

40%

2%

Projected Revenues Received Expenditures Encumbrances



Charter Budget Report
As Of 10/29/2021

45%

43%

12%

Projected Revenues Received Expenditures Encumbrances



Bank Reconciliation Balances

Revolving Account
$2,696.70

Clearing Account
$0

Cafeteria Account
$0

Student Body Account
$16,323.24





Estimated LCFF Increase

District
• Increase at 1st Interim  

$16,830.00

Charter
• Increase at 1st Interim  

$100,722.00



Educator Effectiveness Block Grant (EEBG) Funds

District/Charter
• District $63, 753.00
• Charter $56,385.00

Requirements
1. Create EEBG Plan
2. Present EEBG Plan at prior 

public meeting in November
3. Adopt EEBG on or before 

12/30/21 at a public meeting
4. Implement & Monitor EEBG 

Plan
5. Deadline for use of EEBG funds 

06/30/2026



Business Manager 
• Currently attending new Financial System OASIS training at 

Tulare County Office of Education that will be held  three 
minimum days that will be monthly from September to 
February

• Implementation of the System is County Wide and includes all Districts 

• Successful Completion of Payroll Essentials Boot Camp 
through CASBO at TCOE October 18-20th –PASSED test

• Sherri and I are working closely and I have learned a lot more 
of my role including how to use the California School 
Accounting Manual (CSAM)  to structure account lines as 
needed, How to call reports and which reports to use for 
accuracy during reporting periods, have worked closely on 
position control that is needed for our new financial system, 
have gone through great detail of line by line and how to 
properly code staff. 

• Elaine was a great asset to my training and allowed me to 
learn a lot early on. Sherri is providing a more in depth 
understanding of the budget, requirements for TCOE and 
how to balance all funds.

• Future Trainings: 
• Completion of CASBO CBO Program 02/2022
• CASBO Payroll Concepts (Spring)-Linked with Payroll Essentials
• Human Resources Boot Camp (22/23 SY)



• EEBG Adoption
• 1st Interim 

Adoption 
• Thanksgiving and 

Christmas 



Questions



 

 

 

 

7. Consent Action Items 7.1 Budget Report District 



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 1 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:22:51AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

LCFF State Aid - Current Year

 245,337.52  30.70  69.28010-00000-0-00000-00000-80110-0   354,143.00  108,805.48  108,805.48  0.00 

TOTAL:  245,337.52  30.72  69.2880110  354,143.00  108,805.48  108,805.48  0.00 

Education Protection Account

 105,366.00  15.80  84.16010-14000-0-00000-00000-80120-0   125,198.00  19,832.00  19,832.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  105,366.00  15.84  84.1680120  125,198.00  19,832.00  19,832.00  0.00 

LCFF/Revenue Limit State Aid - Prior Years

(0.23) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-80190-0   0.00  0.23  0.23  0.00 

TOTAL: (0.23) 0.00  0.0080190  0.00  0.23  0.23  0.00 

Secured Rolls Tax

 574,495.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-80410-0   574,495.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  574,495.00  0.00  100.0080410  574,495.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes

(166,536.00) 67.80  32.24010-00000-0-00000-00000-80960-0  (516,536.00) (350,000.00) (350,000.00)  0.00 

TOTAL: (166,536.00) 67.76  32.2480960 (516,536.00) (350,000.00) (350,000.00)  0.00 

All Other Federal Revenue

(11,106.00) 227.30  0.00010-30100-0-00000-00000-82900-0   8,726.00  19,832.00  19,832.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,484.12  0.00  118.31010-32100-0-00000-00000-82900-0   2,945.00 (539.12) (539.12)  0.00 

 27,435.63  0.00  104.06010-32120-0-00000-00000-82900-0   26,364.00 (1,071.63) (1,071.63)  0.00 

 49,755.00  9.30  90.75010-32130-0-00000-00000-82900-0   54,828.00  5,073.00  5,073.00  0.00 

 13,707.00  0.00  100.00010-32140-0-00000-00000-82900-0   13,707.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32150-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,762.00  0.00  100.00010-32160-0-00000-00000-82900-0   3,762.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 863.00  0.00  100.00010-32170-0-00000-00000-82900-0   863.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,451.00  0.00  100.00010-32180-0-00000-00000-82900-0   2,451.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,225.00  0.00  100.00010-32190-0-00000-00000-82900-0   4,225.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32200-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,211.87  0.00  129.25010-40350-0-00000-00000-82900-0   2,485.00 (726.87) (726.87)  0.00 

 1,100.00  88.40  11.63010-41260-0-00000-00000-82900-0   9,462.00  8,362.00  8,362.00  0.00 

(2,500.00) 0.00  0.00010-41270-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  2,500.00  2,500.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-42010-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-42011-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-42030-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

1



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 2 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:22:51AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58100-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  96,388.62  25.75  74.2582900  129,818.00  33,429.38  33,429.38  0.00 

Mandated Cost Reimbursements

 1,056.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-85500-0   1,056.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  1,056.00  0.00  100.0085500  1,056.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

State Lottery Revenue

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-11000-0-00000-00000-85600-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-63000-0-00000-00000-85600-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0085600  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

All Other State Revenue

 1,170.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-85900-0   1,170.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-06205-0-00000-00000-85900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-73110-0-00000-00000-85900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-73880-0-00000-00000-85900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74200-0-00000-00000-85900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 8,049.00  43.00  56.98010-74220-0-00000-00000-85900-0   14,127.00  6,078.00  6,078.00  0.00 

 178.00  0.00  100.00010-74250-0-00000-00000-85900-0   178.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,276.00  0.00  100.00010-74260-0-00000-00000-85900-0   1,276.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-75100-0-00000-00000-85900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 131,949.00  0.00  100.00010-76900-0-00000-00000-85900-0   131,949.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-90353-0-00000-00000-85900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  142,622.00  4.09  95.9185900  148,700.00  6,078.00  6,078.00  0.00 

Interest

 13,579.41  32.10  67.90010-00000-0-00000-00000-86600-0   20,000.00  6,420.59  6,420.59  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-06205-0-00000-00000-86600-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32200-0-00000-00000-86600-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  13,579.41  32.10  67.9086600  20,000.00  6,420.59  6,420.59  0.00 

Interest - Non-Treasury Accounts

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-86601-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0086601  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Interest - Refund of Federal/State Interest

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-86602-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0086602  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

2



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 3 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:22:51AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments

 17,623.38  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-86620-0   0.00 (17,623.38) (17,623.38)  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-06205-0-00000-00000-86620-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  17,623.38  0.00  0.0086620  0.00 (17,623.38) (17,623.38)  0.00 

All Other Local Revenue

 9,968.89  71.50  28.48010-00000-0-00000-00000-86990-0   35,000.00  25,031.11  25,031.11  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00097-0-00000-00000-86990-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00099-0-00000-00000-86990-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-00000-86990-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  9,968.89  71.52  28.4886990  35,000.00  25,031.11  25,031.11  0.00 

All Other Transfers from JPAs

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-87830-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0087830  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-89190-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-06205-0-00000-00000-89190-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0089190  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Contributions from Unrestricted Resources

(120,874.00) 0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-89800-0  (120,874.00)  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-06205-0-00000-00000-89800-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 37,759.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-00000-00000-89800-0   37,759.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 17,455.00  0.00  100.00010-07230-0-00000-00000-89800-0   17,455.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,660.00  0.00  100.00010-30100-0-00000-00000-89800-0   4,660.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-00000-89800-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 61,000.00  0.00  100.00010-81500-0-00000-00000-89800-0   61,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0089800  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 80000  1,039,900.59  0.00  119.27 871,874.00 (168,026.59) (168,026.59)  0.00 

TOTAL INCOME:  119.27 1,039,900.59  0.00  0.00(168,026.59)(168,026.59) 871,874.00 

Certificated Teachers` Salaries

 56,929.28  43.10  56.93010-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0   100,000.00  43,070.72  43,070.72  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-11000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 80,000.00  0.00  100.00010-14000-0-11100-10000-11000-0   80,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 7,768.65  13.70  86.32010-32130-0-11100-10000-11000-0   9,000.00  1,231.35  1,231.35  0.00 

3



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 4 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:22:51AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 2,653.00  0.00  100.00010-32160-0-11100-10000-11000-0   2,653.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 609.00  0.00  100.00010-32170-0-11100-10000-11000-0   609.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,729.00  0.00  100.00010-32180-0-11100-10000-11000-0   1,729.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,979.00  0.00  100.00010-32190-0-11100-10000-11000-0   2,979.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-21000-11000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,000.00  0.00  100.00010-40350-0-11100-10000-11000-0   2,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,958.40  61.80  38.17010-74250-0-11100-10000-11000-0   7,750.00  4,791.60  4,791.60  0.00 

TOTAL:  157,626.33  23.75  76.2511000  206,720.00  49,093.67  49,093.67  0.00 

Substitute Teachers

 2,450.00  18.30  81.67010-00000-0-11100-10000-11002-0   3,000.00  550.00  550.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  2,450.00  18.33  81.6711002  3,000.00  550.00  550.00  0.00 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-31400-12000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0012000  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Certificated Supervisors and Administrators Salaries

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-13000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 30,274.80  32.70  67.28010-00000-0-00000-71500-13000-0   45,000.00  14,725.20  14,725.20  0.00 

 990.00  25.00  75.00010-07200-0-11100-21100-13000-0   1,320.00  330.00  330.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  31,264.80  32.50  67.5013000  46,320.00  15,055.20  15,055.20  0.00 

Other Certificated Salaries

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-19000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0019000  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 10000  191,341.13  25.27  74.73 256,040.00  64,698.87  64,698.87  0.00 

Classified Instructional Salaries

 19,127.96  26.40  73.57010-00000-0-11100-10000-21000-0   26,000.00  6,872.04  6,872.04  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-40000-21000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,804.02  56.00  43.98010-30100-0-11100-10000-21000-0   8,650.00  4,845.98  4,845.98  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-11100-10000-21000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58100-0-11100-10000-21000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74250-0-11100-10000-21000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(0.08) 100.00  0.00010-74260-0-11100-10000-21000-0   586.00  586.08  586.08  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-75100-0-11100-10000-21000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  22,931.90  34.92  65.0821000  35,236.00  12,304.10  12,304.10  0.00 

4



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 5 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:22:51AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

Classified Support Salaries

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 5,553.92  31.30  68.73010-00000-0-00000-82000-22000-0   8,081.00  2,527.08  2,527.08  0.00 

(209.00) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-40000-22000-0   0.00  209.00  209.00  0.00 

 3,812.06  23.80  76.24010-07200-0-00000-31400-22000-0   5,000.00  1,187.94  1,187.94  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-36000-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,591.77  20.20  79.82010-07230-0-00000-36000-22000-0   4,500.00  908.23  908.23  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-31400-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74200-0-00000-82000-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(141.15) 0.00  0.00010-74250-0-00000-82000-22000-0   0.00  141.15  141.15  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74260-0-00000-36000-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74260-0-00000-81100-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,355.48  18.70  81.31010-74260-0-00000-82000-22000-0   1,667.00  311.52  311.52  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-81500-0-00000-81100-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  13,963.08  27.46  72.5422000  19,248.00  5,284.92  5,284.92  0.00 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries

 415.00  48.10  51.88010-00000-0-00000-27000-23000-0   800.00  385.00  385.00  0.00 

 6,026.98  33.00  66.97010-00000-0-00000-72000-23000-0   9,000.00  2,973.02  2,973.02  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-23000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,940.76  30.00  70.02010-07230-0-00000-36000-23000-0   4,200.00  1,259.24  1,259.24  0.00 

 28,155.69  26.40  73.65010-81500-0-00000-81100-23000-0   38,230.00  10,074.31  10,074.31  0.00 

TOTAL:  37,538.43  28.13  71.8723000  52,230.00  14,691.57  14,691.57  0.00 

Clerical, Technical and Office Staff Salaries

 4,501.35  23.70  76.29010-00000-0-00000-27000-24000-0   5,900.00  1,398.65  1,398.65  0.00 

 1,966.36  32.20  67.81010-00000-0-00000-72000-24000-0   2,900.00  933.64  933.64  0.00 

(152.43) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-27000-24000-0   0.00  152.43  152.43  0.00 

 2,170.35  13.20  86.81010-07200-0-00000-24200-24000-0   2,500.00  329.65  329.65  0.00 

TOTAL:  8,485.63  24.91  75.0924000  11,300.00  2,814.37  2,814.37  0.00 

Other Classified Salaries

 5,302.67  25.40  74.56010-00000-0-11100-10000-29000-0   7,112.00  1,809.33  1,809.33  0.00 

 2,586.80  33.30  66.67010-07200-0-00000-24200-29000-0   3,880.00  1,293.20  1,293.20  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-31400-29000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-29000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-29000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74200-0-11100-10000-29000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74260-0-11100-10000-29000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

5



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 6 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:22:51AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

TOTAL:  7,889.47  28.23  71.7729000  10,992.00  3,102.53  3,102.53  0.00 

TOTAL: 20000  90,808.51  29.61  70.39 129,006.00  38,197.49  38,197.49  0.00 

State Teachers` Retirement System, certificated positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-31010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,708.48  34.60  65.40010-00000-0-00000-71500-31010-0   7,200.00  2,491.52  2,491.52  0.00 

 9,186.85  44.30  55.68010-00000-0-11100-10000-31010-0   16,500.00  7,313.15  7,313.15  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-31010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-31010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 159.17  26.00  74.03010-07200-0-11100-21100-31010-0   215.00  55.83  55.83  0.00 

 12,800.00  0.00  100.00010-14000-0-11100-10000-31010-0   12,800.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,291.66  13.90  86.11010-32130-0-11100-10000-31010-0   1,500.00  208.34  208.34  0.00 

 439.00  0.00  100.00010-32160-0-11100-10000-31010-0   439.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 101.00  0.00  100.00010-32170-0-11100-10000-31010-0   101.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 286.00  0.00  100.00010-32180-0-11100-10000-31010-0   286.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 493.00  0.00  100.00010-32190-0-11100-10000-31010-0   493.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-21000-31010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 320.00  0.00  100.00010-40350-0-11100-10000-31010-0   320.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 459.26  63.80  36.16010-74250-0-11100-10000-31010-0   1,270.00  810.74  810.74  0.00 

 1,549.00  0.00  100.00010-76900-0-00000-21000-31010-0   1,549.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,549.00  0.00  100.00010-76900-0-00000-24200-31010-0   1,549.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 13,944.00  0.00  100.00010-76900-0-00000-27000-31010-0   13,944.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 87.00  0.00  100.00010-76900-0-00000-71500-31010-0   87.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 114,820.00  0.00  100.00010-76900-0-11100-10000-31010-0   114,820.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  162,193.42  6.29  93.7131010  173,073.00  10,879.58  10,879.58  0.00 

State Teachers` Retirement System, classified positions

 634.86  9.30  90.69010-00000-0-00000-27000-31020-0   700.00  65.14  65.14  0.00 

 1,281.20  14.60  85.41010-07200-0-00000-24200-31020-0   1,500.00  218.80  218.80  0.00 

TOTAL:  1,916.06  12.91  87.0931020  2,200.00  283.94  283.94  0.00 

Public Employees Retirement System, certificated positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-32010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-31400-32010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0032010  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Public Employees` Retirement System, classified positions

 1,229.59  20.70  79.33010-00000-0-00000-27000-32020-0   1,550.00  320.41  320.41  0.00 

 1,937.28  30.80  69.19010-00000-0-00000-72000-32020-0   2,800.00  862.72  862.72  0.00 

6



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 7 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:22:51AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,321.04  30.50  69.53010-00000-0-00000-82000-32020-0   1,900.00  578.96  578.96  0.00 

 5,772.47  25.00  74.97010-00000-0-11100-10000-32020-0   7,700.00  1,927.53  1,927.53  0.00 

(34.92) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-27000-32020-0   0.00  34.92  34.92  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 927.85  22.70  77.32010-07200-0-00000-31400-32020-0   1,200.00  272.15  272.15  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-36000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,603.43  23.60  76.35010-07230-0-00000-36000-32020-0   2,100.00  496.57  496.57  0.00 

 879.77  55.80  44.21010-30100-0-11100-10000-32020-0   1,990.00  1,110.23  1,110.23  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-11100-10000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-31400-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74250-0-11100-10000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(0.32) 100.30  0.00010-74260-0-11100-10000-32020-0   121.00  121.32  121.32  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-75100-0-11100-10000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 6,491.97  26.20  73.77010-81500-0-00000-81100-32020-0   8,800.00  2,308.03  2,308.03  0.00 

TOTAL:  20,128.16  28.52  71.4832020  28,161.00  8,032.84  8,032.84  0.00 

OASDI, Certificated Positions

(22.17) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-33012-0   0.00  22.17  22.17  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-31400-33012-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: (22.17) 0.00  0.0033012  0.00  22.17  22.17  0.00 

Medicare, Certificated Positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-33013-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 446.48  32.40  67.65010-00000-0-00000-71500-33013-0   660.00  213.52  213.52  0.00 

 15,267.48  4.00  96.02010-00000-0-11100-10000-33013-0   15,900.00  632.52  632.52  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-33013-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-33013-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(0.45) 0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-33013-0   0.00  0.45  0.45  0.00 

 15.20  24.00  76.00010-07200-0-11100-21100-33013-0   20.00  4.80  4.80  0.00 

 1,200.00  0.00  100.00010-14000-0-11100-10000-33013-0   1,200.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-31400-33013-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 117.14  13.20  86.77010-32130-0-11100-10000-33013-0   135.00  17.86  17.86  0.00 

 40.00  0.00  100.00010-32160-0-11100-10000-33013-0   40.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 9.00  0.00  100.00010-32170-0-11100-10000-33013-0   9.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 26.00  0.00  100.00010-32180-0-11100-10000-33013-0   26.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 45.00  0.00  100.00010-32190-0-11100-10000-33013-0   45.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-21000-33013-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

7



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 8 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:22:51AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 30.00  0.00  100.00010-40350-0-11100-10000-33013-0   30.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 45.98  60.00  39.98010-74250-0-11100-10000-33013-0   115.00  69.02  69.02  0.00 

TOTAL:  17,241.83  5.16  94.8433013  18,180.00  938.17  938.17  0.00 

Social Security/Medicare/Alternative, classified positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-72000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-82000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-31400-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07230-0-00000-36000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58100-0-11100-10000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-81500-0-00000-81100-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0033020  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

OASDI, classified positions

 333.28  20.60  79.35010-00000-0-00000-27000-33022-0   420.00  86.72  86.72  0.00 

 507.78  32.30  67.70010-00000-0-00000-72000-33022-0   750.00  242.22  242.22  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 353.32  30.70  69.28010-00000-0-00000-82000-33022-0   510.00  156.68  156.68  0.00 

 1,561.81  25.60  74.37010-00000-0-11100-10000-33022-0   2,100.00  538.19  538.19  0.00 

(9.45) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-27000-33022-0   0.00  9.45  9.45  0.00 

(12.96) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-40000-33022-0   0.00  12.96  12.96  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 379.57  5.10  94.89010-07200-0-00000-24200-33022-0   400.00  20.43  20.43  0.00 

 276.36  21.00  78.96010-07200-0-00000-31400-33022-0   350.00  73.64  73.64  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-36000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 415.63  24.40  75.57010-07230-0-00000-36000-33022-0   550.00  134.37  134.37  0.00 

 239.57  55.60  44.36010-30100-0-11100-10000-33022-0   540.00  300.43  300.43  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-31400-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58100-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74200-0-00000-82000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74200-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(28.06) 0.00  0.00010-74250-0-00000-82000-33022-0   0.00  28.06  28.06  0.00 

(36.34) 0.00  0.00010-74250-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  36.34  36.34  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74260-0-00000-27000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

8



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 9 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:22:51AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74260-0-00000-36000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74260-0-00000-81100-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 100.00  0.00  100.00010-74260-0-00000-82000-33022-0   100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74260-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-75100-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,775.39  26.00  73.97010-81500-0-00000-81100-33022-0   2,400.00  624.61  624.61  0.00 

TOTAL:  5,855.90  27.88  72.1233022  8,120.00  2,264.10  2,264.10  0.00 

Medicare, classified positions

 74.13  25.90  74.13010-00000-0-00000-27000-33023-0   100.00  25.87  25.87  0.00 

 118.36  32.40  67.63010-00000-0-00000-72000-33023-0   175.00  56.64  56.64  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 83.39  30.50  69.49010-00000-0-00000-82000-33023-0   120.00  36.61  36.61  0.00 

 364.13  25.70  74.31010-00000-0-11100-10000-33023-0   490.00  125.87  125.87  0.00 

(2.21) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-27000-33023-0   0.00  2.21  2.21  0.00 

(3.04) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-40000-33023-0   0.00  3.04  3.04  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 76.46  23.50  76.46010-07200-0-00000-24200-33023-0   100.00  23.54  23.54  0.00 

 57.78  23.00  77.04010-07200-0-00000-31400-33023-0   75.00  17.22  17.22  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-36000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 98.56  24.20  75.82010-07230-0-00000-36000-33023-0   130.00  31.44  31.44  0.00 

 59.73  54.10  45.95010-30100-0-11100-10000-33023-0   130.00  70.27  70.27  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-11100-10000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-31400-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58100-0-11100-10000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74200-0-00000-82000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74200-0-11100-10000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(2.05) 0.00  0.00010-74250-0-00000-82000-33023-0   0.00  2.05  2.05  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74250-0-11100-10000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 20.48  18.10  81.92010-74260-0-00000-82000-33023-0   25.00  4.52  4.52  0.00 

 0.50  94.40  5.56010-74260-0-11100-10000-33023-0   9.00  8.50  8.50  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-75100-0-11100-10000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 453.91  24.30  75.65010-81500-0-00000-81100-33023-0   600.00  146.09  146.09  0.00 

TOTAL:  1,400.13  28.35  71.6533023  1,954.00  553.87  553.87  0.00 

Health & Welfare Benefits, certificated positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-34010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,124.00  19.90  80.08010-00000-0-00000-71500-34010-0   5,150.00  1,026.00  1,026.00  0.00 

9



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 10 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:22:51AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 13,844.00  30.80  69.22010-00000-0-11100-10000-34010-0   20,000.00  6,156.00  6,156.00  0.00 

 15,000.00  0.00  100.00010-14000-0-11100-10000-34010-0   15,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 578.00  0.00  100.00010-32160-0-11100-10000-34010-0   578.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 132.00  0.00  100.00010-32170-0-11100-10000-34010-0   132.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 376.00  0.00  100.00010-32180-0-11100-10000-34010-0   376.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 649.00  0.00  100.00010-32190-0-11100-10000-34010-0   649.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,001.00  40.60  59.41010-74250-0-11100-10000-34010-0   1,685.00  684.00  684.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  35,704.00  18.05  81.9534010  43,570.00  7,866.00  7,866.00  0.00 

Health & Welfare Benefits, classified positions

 811.90  18.80  81.19010-00000-0-00000-27000-34020-0   1,000.00  188.10  188.10  0.00 

 2,285.70  19.80  80.20010-00000-0-00000-72000-34020-0   2,850.00  564.30  564.30  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-34020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-82000-34020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 562.50  33.80  66.18010-00000-0-11100-10000-34020-0   850.00  287.50  287.50  0.00 

 1,243.00  19.80  80.19010-07230-0-00000-36000-34020-0   1,550.00  307.00  307.00  0.00 

 1,504.78  20.00  80.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-34020-0   1,881.00  376.22  376.22  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-75100-0-11100-10000-34020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 5,764.50  19.90  80.06010-81500-0-00000-81100-34020-0   7,200.00  1,435.50  1,435.50  0.00 

TOTAL:  12,172.38  20.60  79.4034020  15,331.00  3,158.62  3,158.62  0.00 

State Unemployment Insurance, certificated positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-35010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 176.37  29.50  70.55010-00000-0-00000-71500-35010-0   250.00  73.63  73.63  0.00 

 301.90  41.90  58.06010-00000-0-11100-10000-35010-0   520.00  218.10  218.10  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-35010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-35010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 8.35  16.50  83.50010-07200-0-11100-21100-35010-0   10.00  1.65  1.65  0.00 

 400.00  0.00  100.00010-14000-0-11100-10000-35010-0   400.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-31400-35010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 43.84  12.30  87.68010-32130-0-11100-10000-35010-0   50.00  6.16  6.16  0.00 

 13.00  0.00  100.00010-32160-0-11100-10000-35010-0   13.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3.00  0.00  100.00010-32170-0-11100-10000-35010-0   3.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 9.00  0.00  100.00010-32180-0-11100-10000-35010-0   9.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 15.00  0.00  100.00010-32190-0-11100-10000-35010-0   15.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-21000-35010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 10.00  0.00  100.00010-40350-0-11100-10000-35010-0   10.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 15.03  61.50  38.54010-74250-0-11100-10000-35010-0   39.00  23.97  23.97  0.00 

TOTAL:  995.49  24.53  75.4735010  1,319.00  323.51  323.51  0.00 

10



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 11 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:22:51AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

State Unemployment Insurance, classified positions

 26.07  25.50  74.49010-00000-0-00000-27000-35020-0   35.00  8.93  8.93  0.00 

 40.46  32.60  67.43010-00000-0-00000-72000-35020-0   60.00  19.54  19.54  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 32.32  28.20  71.82010-00000-0-00000-82000-35020-0   45.00  12.68  12.68  0.00 

 131.56  24.80  75.18010-00000-0-11100-10000-35020-0   175.00  43.44  43.44  0.00 

(0.76) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-27000-35020-0   0.00  0.76  0.76  0.00 

(1.04) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-40000-35020-0   0.00  1.04  1.04  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 26.87  23.20  76.77010-07200-0-00000-24200-35020-0   35.00  8.13  8.13  0.00 

 19.05  23.80  76.20010-07200-0-00000-31400-35020-0   25.00  5.95  5.95  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 34.15  24.10  75.89010-07230-0-00000-36000-35020-0   45.00  10.85  10.85  0.00 

 25.77  48.50  51.54010-30100-0-11100-10000-35020-0   50.00  24.23  24.23  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-31400-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58100-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74200-0-00000-82000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74200-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(0.71) 0.00  0.00010-74250-0-00000-82000-35020-0   0.00  0.71  0.71  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74250-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 8.44  15.60  84.40010-74260-0-00000-82000-35020-0   10.00  1.56  1.56  0.00 

 0.07  97.70  2.33010-74260-0-11100-10000-35020-0   3.00  2.93  2.93  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-75100-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 149.60  25.20  74.80010-81500-0-00000-81100-35020-0   200.00  50.40  50.40  0.00 

TOTAL:  491.85  27.99  72.0135020  683.00  191.15  191.15  0.00 

Worker`s Compensation Insurance, certificated positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-36010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 398.64  38.70  61.33010-00000-0-00000-71500-36010-0   650.00  251.36  251.36  0.00 

 755.35  49.60  50.36010-00000-0-11100-10000-36010-0   1,500.00  744.65  744.65  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-36010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-36010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 14.36  28.20  71.80010-07200-0-11100-21100-36010-0   20.00  5.64  5.64  0.00 

 1,200.00  0.00  100.00010-14000-0-11100-10000-36010-0   1,200.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-36010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-31400-36010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 108.98  16.20  83.83010-32130-0-11100-10000-36010-0   130.00  21.02  21.02  0.00 

11



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 12 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:22:51AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 39.00  0.00  100.00010-32160-0-11100-10000-36010-0   39.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 9.00  0.00  100.00010-32170-0-11100-10000-36010-0   9.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 25.00  0.00  100.00010-32180-0-11100-10000-36010-0   25.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 44.00  0.00  100.00010-32190-0-11100-10000-36010-0   44.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-21000-36010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 30.00  0.00  100.00010-40350-0-11100-10000-36010-0   30.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 30.20  73.00  26.96010-74250-0-11100-10000-36010-0   112.00  81.80  81.80  0.00 

TOTAL:  2,654.53  29.38  70.6236010  3,759.00  1,104.47  1,104.47  0.00 

Worker`s Compensation Insurance, classified positions

 69.58  30.40  69.58010-00000-0-00000-27000-36020-0   100.00  30.42  30.42  0.00 

 108.32  38.10  61.90010-00000-0-00000-72000-36020-0   175.00  66.68  66.68  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 76.84  36.00  64.03010-00000-0-00000-82000-36020-0   120.00  43.16  43.16  0.00 

 351.79  29.60  70.36010-00000-0-11100-10000-36020-0   500.00  148.21  148.21  0.00 

(2.60) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-27000-36020-0   0.00  2.60  2.60  0.00 

(3.56) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-40000-36020-0   0.00  3.56  3.56  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 72.29  27.70  72.29010-07200-0-00000-24200-36020-0   100.00  27.71  27.71  0.00 

 54.73  27.00  72.97010-07200-0-00000-31400-36020-0   75.00  20.27  20.27  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-36000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 93.01  28.50  71.55010-07230-0-00000-36000-36020-0   130.00  36.99  36.99  0.00 

 62.26  57.10  42.94010-30100-0-11100-10000-36020-0   145.00  82.74  82.74  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-31400-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58100-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74200-0-00000-82000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74200-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(2.41) 0.00  0.00010-74250-0-00000-82000-36020-0   0.00  2.41  2.41  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74250-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 19.68  21.30  78.72010-74260-0-00000-82000-36020-0   25.00  5.32  5.32  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-74260-0-11100-10000-36020-0   10.00  10.00  10.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-75100-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 428.03  28.70  71.34010-81500-0-00000-81100-36020-0   600.00  171.97  171.97  0.00 

TOTAL:  1,327.96  32.93  67.0736020  1,980.00  652.04  652.04  0.00 

Other Benefits, certificated positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-39010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

12



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 13 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:22:51AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0039010  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 30000  262,059.54  12.16  87.84 298,330.00  36,270.46  36,270.46  0.00 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-41000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 960.26  95.20  4.80010-63000-0-11100-10000-41000-0   20,000.00  19,039.74  19,039.74  0.00 

TOTAL:  960.26  95.20  4.8041000  20,000.00  19,039.74  19,039.74  0.00 

Books and Other Reference Materials

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-72000-42000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-24200-42000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0042000  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Materials and Supplies

 131.85  34.10  65.93010-00000-0-00000-21400-43000-0   200.00  68.15  68.15  0.00 

 135.57  29.50  45.19010-00000-0-00000-27000-43000-0   300.00  88.47  88.47  75.96 

 222.50  24.00  74.17010-00000-0-00000-31400-43000-0   300.00  71.95  71.95  5.55 

 297.00  34.60  57.67010-00000-0-00000-71500-43000-0   515.00  178.22  178.22  39.78 

 595.11  17.00  74.39010-00000-0-00000-72000-43000-0   800.00  135.92  135.92  68.97 

 19.37  15.40  2.98010-00000-0-00000-81100-43000-0   650.00  100.15  100.15  530.48 

 322.08  19.50  80.52010-00000-0-00000-82000-43000-0   400.00  77.92  77.92  0.00 

 509.61  63.30  12.74010-00000-0-11100-10000-43000-0   4,000.00  2,530.61  2,530.61  959.78 

 200.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-11100-31400-43000-0   200.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.42  99.30  0.70010-07200-0-00000-24203-43000-0   60.00  59.58  59.58  0.00 

 7,704.36  21.40  48.15010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0   16,000.00  3,424.60  3,424.60  4,871.04 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07230-0-00000-36000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,678.49  16.10  83.92010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0   2,000.00  321.51  321.51  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(1,210.00) 0.00  0.00010-31820-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  1,210.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-31400-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-81100-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,945.00  0.00  100.00010-32100-0-11100-10000-43000-0   2,945.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,566.69  1.80  85.56010-32120-0-11100-10000-43000-0   3,000.00  52.55  52.55  380.76 

 1,737.21  13.10  86.86010-32130-0-00000-31400-43000-0   2,000.00  262.79  262.79  0.00 

 3,757.65  0.00  75.15010-32130-0-11100-10000-43000-0   5,000.00  0.00  0.00  1,242.35 

 89.10  67.50  32.52010-32150-0-00000-31400-43000-0   274.00  184.90  184.90  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32150-0-00000-81100-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32150-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32150-0-11100-81100-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

13



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 14 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:22:51AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32200-0-00000-31400-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32200-0-00000-81100-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32200-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-21000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 5,831.94  24.30  75.74010-41260-0-11100-10000-43000-0   7,700.00  1,868.06  1,868.06  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-42010-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-42030-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58100-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 71.74  85.70  14.35010-63000-0-11100-10000-43000-0   500.00  428.26  428.26  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-73880-0-00000-31400-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74200-0-00000-31400-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74220-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74250-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 45.00  34.00  45.00010-81500-0-00000-81100-43000-0   100.00  33.96  33.96  21.04 

TOTAL:  27,650.69  21.06  58.9043000  46,944.00  9,887.60  9,887.60  9,405.71 

Non-Capitalized Equipment

 450.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-44000-0   450.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,000.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-71500-44000-0   1,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 5,000.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-72000-44000-0   5,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 500.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-44000-0   500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-82000-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 273.89  72.60  27.39010-00000-0-11100-10000-44000-0   1,000.00  726.11  726.11  0.00 

 1,208.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-11100-24200-44000-0   1,208.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 372.73  46.80  53.25010-07200-0-00000-31400-44000-0   700.00  327.27  327.27  0.00 

 3,080.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-44000-0   3,080.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-11000-0-11100-10000-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-11100-10000-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32200-0-11100-10000-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,168.64  0.00  66.32010-41260-0-11100-10000-44000-0   1,762.00  0.00  0.00  593.36 

TOTAL:  13,053.26  7.17  88.8044000  14,700.00  1,053.38  1,053.38  593.36 

TOTAL: 40000  41,664.21  36.72  51.03 81,644.00  29,980.72  29,980.72  9,999.07 

Subagreements for Services

 84.25  17.80  2.05010-07230-0-00000-36000-51000-0   4,100.00  730.14  730.14  3,285.61 

TOTAL:  84.25  17.81  2.0551000  4,100.00  730.14  730.14  3,285.61 

Travel and Conferences

14



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 15 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:22:51AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 496.28  0.70  99.26010-00000-0-00000-27000-52000-0   500.00  3.72  3.72  0.00 

 939.55  18.50  62.64010-00000-0-00000-71500-52000-0   1,500.00  277.76  277.76  282.69 

 721.10  19.90  80.12010-00000-0-00000-72000-52000-0   900.00  178.90  178.90  0.00 

 146.32  63.40  36.58010-00000-0-11100-10000-52000-0   400.00  253.68  253.68  0.00 

 990.00  25.00  75.00010-07200-0-00000-74100-52000-0   1,320.00  330.00  330.00  0.00 

 466.45  6.70  93.29010-07200-0-11100-10000-52000-0   500.00  33.55  33.55  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-52000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 858.10  14.20  85.81010-32120-0-11100-10000-52000-0   1,000.00  141.90  141.90  0.00 

 858.10  14.20  85.81010-32130-0-11100-10000-52000-0   1,000.00  141.90  141.90  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-21000-52000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-71500-52000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-11100-10000-52000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-42010-0-11100-10000-52000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,500.00  0.00  100.00010-73110-0-11100-10000-52000-0   1,500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-73880-0-00000-72000-52000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  6,975.90  15.79  80.9352000  8,620.00  1,361.41  1,361.41  282.69 

Dues and Memberships

 450.24  43.70  56.28010-00000-0-00000-71500-53000-0   800.00  349.76  349.76  0.00 

 0.50  99.50  0.53010-00000-0-00000-72000-53000-0   94.00  93.50  93.50  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-71500-53000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  450.74  49.58  50.4253000  894.00  443.26  443.26  0.00 

Other Insurance

(731.13) 128.10  0.00010-00000-0-00000-72000-54500-0   2,600.00  3,331.13  3,331.13  0.00 

 150.00  0.00  100.00010-07230-0-00000-36000-54500-0   150.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: (581.13) 121.13  0.0054500  2,750.00  3,331.13  3,331.13  0.00 

Operation and Housekeeping Services

 300.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-55000-0   300.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 11,904.73  26.00  39.68010-00000-0-00000-82000-55000-0   30,000.00  7,806.08  7,806.08  10,289.19 

TOTAL:  12,204.73  25.76  40.2855000  30,300.00  7,806.08  7,806.08  10,289.19 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs and Non-Capitalized Improvements

 256.00  14.70  85.33010-00000-0-00000-81100-56000-0   300.00  44.00  44.00  0.00 

 14.46  99.80  0.17010-00000-0-00000-82000-56000-0   8,300.00  8,285.54  8,285.54  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07230-0-00000-36000-56000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32200-0-00000-81100-56000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  270.46  96.86  3.1456000  8,600.00  8,329.54  8,329.54  0.00 

15



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 16 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:22:51AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-24200-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 90.57  9.40  90.57010-00000-0-00000-27000-58000-0   100.00  9.43  9.43  0.00 

 1,252.60  2.00  89.47010-00000-0-00000-31400-58000-0   1,400.00  27.54  27.54  119.86 

 650.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-71100-58000-0   650.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,542.66  50.50  45.43010-00000-0-00000-71500-58000-0   10,000.00  5,050.06  5,050.06  407.28 

 15,000.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-71900-58000-0   15,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,388.90  36.00  50.83010-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0   4,700.00  1,693.26  1,693.26  617.84 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-73000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,804.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-77000-58000-0   3,804.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,718.87  11.90  67.62010-00000-0-00000-81100-58000-0   5,500.00  655.33  655.33  1,125.80 

 1,407.51  63.60  35.19010-00000-0-11100-10000-58000-0   4,000.00  2,545.60  2,545.60  46.89 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-06205-0-00000-85000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-72000-58000-0   264.00  264.00  264.00  0.00 

(7,249.51) 331.20  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-0   3,000.00  9,936.01  9,936.01  313.50 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-24200-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07230-0-00000-36000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-11000-0-00000-72000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-11000-0-11100-31400-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-00000-27000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-00000-71500-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-00000-72000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-11100-10000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32100-0-11100-10000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,129.63  0.00  0.00010-32120-0-00000-31400-58000-0   0.00 (4,129.63) (4,129.63)  0.00 

 7,833.57  65.00  35.03010-32120-0-11100-10000-58000-0   22,364.00  14,530.43  14,530.43  0.00 

 31,820.37  10.70  88.36010-32130-0-11100-10000-58000-0   36,013.00  3,869.23  3,869.23  323.40 

 13,707.00  0.00  100.00010-32140-0-11100-10000-58000-0   13,707.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32200-0-00000-71500-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32200-0-11100-10000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-21000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 95.00  0.00  100.00010-40350-0-11100-10000-58000-0   95.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-42010-0-11100-10000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 489.75  83.70  16.33010-63000-0-11100-10000-58000-0   3,000.00  2,510.25  2,510.25  0.00 

 1,645.81  42.70  57.35010-81500-0-00000-81100-58000-0   2,870.00  1,224.19  1,224.19  0.00 

TOTAL:  85,326.73  30.19  67.4758000  126,467.00  38,185.70  38,185.70  2,954.57 

16



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 17 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:22:51AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

Pension Penalties & Interest

 88.15  11.90  88.15010-00000-0-00000-71000-58009-0   100.00  11.85  11.85  0.00 

TOTAL:  88.15  11.85  88.1558009  100.00  11.85  11.85  0.00 

Communications

 708.71  35.80  14.17010-00000-0-00000-82000-59000-0   5,000.00  1,791.85  1,791.85  2,499.44 

TOTAL:  708.71  35.84  14.1759000  5,000.00  1,791.85  1,791.85  2,499.44 

TOTAL: 50000  105,528.54  33.18  56.48 186,831.00  61,990.96  61,990.96  19,311.50 

Land Improvements

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-85000-61700-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-06205-0-00000-85000-61700-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-90353-0-00000-85000-61700-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0061700  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Equipment

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-82000-64000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-06205-0-00000-85000-64000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0064000  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 60000  0.00  0.00  0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficits Payments to COE

 1,334.33  33.30  66.72010-00000-0-00000-92000-71420-0   2,000.00  665.67  665.67  0.00 

TOTAL:  1,334.33  33.28  66.7271420  2,000.00  665.67  665.67  0.00 

All Other Transfers to County Offices

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-92000-72820-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0072820  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Transfers of Indirect Costs

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-72100-73100-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-00000-72100-73100-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-72100-73100-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-42010-0-00000-72100-73100-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-42030-0-00000-72100-73100-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0073100  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Between General Fund and Special Reserve Fund

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-93000-76120-0   1,300,000.00  1,300,000.00  1,300,000.00  0.00 

17



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 18 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:22:51AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

TOTAL:  0.00  100.00  0.0076120  1,300,000.00  1,300,000.00  1,300,000.00  0.00 

From General Fund to Cafeteria Fund

 25,000.00  66.70  33.33010-00000-0-00000-93000-76160-0   75,000.00  50,000.00  50,000.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  25,000.00  66.67  33.3376160  75,000.00  50,000.00  50,000.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 70000  26,334.33  98.09  1.91 1,377,000.00  1,350,665.67  1,350,665.67  0.00 

TOTAL EXPENSES:  1,581,804.17  1,581,804.17  29,310.57  717,736.26  67.92  30.82 2,328,851.00 

18



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 19 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:22:51AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

TOTAL: 1000-6000

TOTAL: 1000-5000  951,851.00 

 951,851.00 

 231,138.50 

 231,138.50 

 231,138.50 

 231,138.50  29,310.57 

 29,310.57 

 691,401.93 

 691,401.93 
TOTAL: INCOME  871,874.00 (168,026.59) (168,026.59)  0.00  1,039,900.59 

TOTAL: EXPENSES  2,328,851.00  1,581,804.17  1,581,804.17  29,310.57  717,736.26 

 0.00

 24.28

 24.28

 67.92

 119.27

 72.64

 72.64

 30.82

SUMMARY FOR 010 - GENERAL FUND

Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %

19



 

 

 

 

7. Consent Action Items 7.2 Budget Report Charter 



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 1 of 1742 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:24:42AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

LCFF State Aid  Charters - Current Year

 2,481,261.78  0.00  101.61090-00000-0-00000-00000-80111-0   2,441,881.00 (39,380.78) (39,380.78)  0.00 

TOTAL:  2,481,261.78  0.00  101.6180111  2,441,881.00 (39,380.78) (39,380.78)  0.00 

Education Protection Account - Charter Schools

 48,811.00  24.20  75.79090-14000-0-00000-00000-80121-0   64,400.00  15,589.00  15,589.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  48,811.00  24.21  75.7980121  64,400.00  15,589.00  15,589.00  0.00 

LCFF/Revenue Limit State Aid - Prior Years

(660,128.47) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-00000-80190-0   0.00  660,128.47  660,128.47  0.00 

TOTAL: (660,128.47) 0.00  0.0080190  0.00  660,128.47  660,128.47  0.00 

LCFF/Revenue Limit State Aid Charters - Prior Years

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-00000-80191-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0080191  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes

 166,536.00  67.80  32.24090-00000-0-00000-00000-80960-0   516,536.00  350,000.00  350,000.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  166,536.00  67.76  32.2480960  516,536.00  350,000.00  350,000.00  0.00 

All Other Federal Revenue

 70,603.00  0.00  100.00090-30100-0-00000-00000-82900-0   70,603.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 28,188.75  33.80  66.25090-32100-0-00000-00000-82900-0   42,551.00  14,362.25  14,362.25  0.00 

 221,985.46  0.00  104.07090-32120-0-00000-00000-82900-0   213,313.00 (8,672.46) (8,672.46)  0.00 

 402,563.00  9.30  90.75090-32130-0-00000-00000-82900-0   443,608.00  41,045.00  41,045.00  0.00 

 110,902.00  0.00  100.00090-32140-0-00000-00000-82900-0   110,902.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(56.52) 0.00  0.00090-32150-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  56.52  56.52  0.00 

 28,469.00  0.00  100.00090-32160-0-00000-00000-82900-0   28,469.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 6,533.00  0.00  100.00090-32170-0-00000-00000-82900-0   6,533.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 18,545.00  0.00  100.00090-32180-0-00000-00000-82900-0   18,545.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 31,969.00  0.00  100.00090-32190-0-00000-00000-82900-0   31,969.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32200-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 25,988.45  0.00  148.85090-40350-0-00000-00000-82900-0   17,460.00 (8,528.45) (8,528.45)  0.00 

 8,900.00  0.00  100.00090-41260-0-00000-00000-82900-0   8,900.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-58100-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  954,590.14  3.85  96.1582900  992,853.00  38,262.86  38,262.86  0.00 

Mandated Cost Reimbursements

 5,328.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-00000-85500-0   5,328.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

1



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 2 of 1742 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:24:42AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

TOTAL:  5,328.00  0.00  100.0085500  5,328.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

State Lottery Revenue

 52,944.60  0.00  100.87090-11000-0-00000-00000-85600-0   52,486.00 (458.60) (458.60)  0.00 

 21,421.69  0.00  102.35090-63000-0-00000-00000-85600-0   20,930.00 (491.69) (491.69)  0.00 

TOTAL:  74,366.29  0.00  101.2985600  73,416.00 (950.29) (950.29)  0.00 

All Other State Revenue

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-73880-0-00000-00000-85900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74200-0-00000-00000-85900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 60,386.00  43.50  56.49090-74220-0-00000-00000-85900-0   106,898.00  46,512.00  46,512.00  0.00 

 348.00  0.00  100.00090-74250-0-00000-00000-85900-0   348.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 9,541.00  0.00  100.00090-74260-0-00000-00000-85900-0   9,541.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  70,275.00  39.83  60.1785900  116,787.00  46,512.00  46,512.00  0.00 

Interest

 20,843.41  0.00  104.22090-00000-0-00000-00000-86600-0   20,000.00 (843.41) (843.41)  0.00 

TOTAL:  20,843.41  0.00  104.2286600  20,000.00 (843.41) (843.41)  0.00 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-00000-86620-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0086620  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Contributions from Unrestricted Resources

(413,086.00) 0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-00000-89800-0  (413,086.00)  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 240,438.00  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-00000-00000-89800-0   240,438.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 134,105.00  0.00  100.00090-07230-0-00000-00000-89800-0   134,105.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-14000-0-00000-00000-89800-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 37,051.00  0.00  100.00090-30100-0-00000-00000-89800-0   37,051.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,492.00  0.00  100.00090-40350-0-00000-00000-89800-0   1,492.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0089800  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 80000  3,161,883.15  25.27  74.73 4,231,201.00  1,069,317.85  1,069,317.85  0.00 

TOTAL INCOME:  74.73 3,161,883.15  0.00  25.27 1,069,317.85  1,069,317.85  4,231,201.00 

Certificated Teachers` Salaries

 657,361.94  28.40  71.55090-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0   918,715.00  261,353.06  261,353.06  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-11000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 52,286.00  0.00  100.00090-14000-0-11100-10000-11000-0   52,286.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 51,485.40  26.40  73.55090-32120-0-11100-10000-11000-0   70,000.00  18,514.60  18,514.60  0.00 

2



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 3 of 1742 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:24:42AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 35,811.73  20.40  79.58090-32130-0-11100-10000-11000-0   45,000.00  9,188.27  9,188.27  0.00 

 18,919.00  0.00  100.00090-32160-0-11100-10000-11000-0   18,919.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,342.00  0.00  100.00090-32170-0-11100-10000-11000-0   4,342.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 12,324.00  0.00  100.00090-32180-0-11100-10000-11000-0   12,324.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 21,245.00  0.00  100.00090-32190-0-11100-10000-11000-0   21,245.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-40350-0-00000-21000-11000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 7,249.12  3.30  96.65090-40350-0-11100-10000-11000-0   7,500.00  250.88  250.88  0.00 

 15,000.00  0.00  100.00090-74220-0-11100-10000-11000-0   15,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 8,191.32  79.40  20.57090-74250-0-11100-10000-11000-0   39,818.00  31,626.68  31,626.68  0.00 

TOTAL:  884,215.51  26.63  73.3711000  1,205,149.00  320,933.49  320,933.49  0.00 

Substitute Teachers

 13,425.00  32.90  67.13090-00000-0-11100-10000-11002-0   20,000.00  6,575.00  6,575.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  13,425.00  32.88  67.1311002  20,000.00  6,575.00  6,575.00  0.00 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-31400-12000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0012000  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Certificated Supervisors and Administrators Salaries

 70,641.20  32.70  67.28090-00000-0-00000-27000-13000-0   105,000.00  34,358.80  34,358.80  0.00 

 15,130.00  15.00  85.00090-07200-0-11100-21100-13000-0   17,800.00  2,670.00  2,670.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  85,771.20  30.15  69.8513000  122,800.00  37,028.80  37,028.80  0.00 

Other Certificated Salaries

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-24200-19000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0019000  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 10000  983,411.71  27.04  72.96 1,347,949.00  364,537.29  364,537.29  0.00 

Classified Instructional Salaries

 52,874.76  24.50  75.54090-00000-0-11100-10000-21000-0   70,000.00  17,125.24  17,125.24  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-40000-21000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 52,413.91  24.80  75.20090-30100-0-11100-10000-21000-0   69,700.00  17,286.09  17,286.09  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-58100-0-11100-10000-21000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-21000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  105,288.67  24.63  75.3721000  139,700.00  34,411.33  34,411.33  0.00 

Classified Support Salaries

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

3



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 4 of 1742 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:24:42AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 41,053.72  33.20  66.75090-00000-0-00000-82000-22000-0   61,500.00  20,446.28  20,446.28  0.00 

(1,691.00) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-40000-22000-0   0.00  1,691.00  1,691.00  0.00 

 28,390.68  25.30  74.71090-07200-0-00000-31400-22000-0   38,000.00  9,609.32  9,609.32  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-36000-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 19,657.10  27.20  72.80090-07230-0-00000-36000-22000-0   27,000.00  7,342.90  7,342.90  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-31400-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74200-0-00000-82000-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-36000-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-81100-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(1,142.03) 0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-82000-22000-0   0.00  1,142.03  1,142.03  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-00000-36000-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-00000-81100-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 7,479.42  25.20  74.79090-74260-0-00000-82000-22000-0   10,000.00  2,520.58  2,520.58  0.00 

TOTAL:  93,747.89  31.32  68.6822000  136,500.00  42,752.11  42,752.11  0.00 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries

 9,345.00  25.00  75.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-23000-0   12,460.00  3,115.00  3,115.00  0.00 

 45,949.72  34.40  65.64090-00000-0-00000-72000-23000-0   70,000.00  24,050.28  24,050.28  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-21000-23000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 22,811.54  30.90  69.13090-07230-0-00000-36000-23000-0   33,000.00  10,188.46  10,188.46  0.00 

TOTAL:  78,106.26  32.35  67.6523000  115,460.00  37,353.74  37,353.74  0.00 

Clerical, Technical and Office Staff Salaries

 33,684.86  25.10  74.86090-00000-0-00000-27000-24000-0   45,000.00  11,315.14  11,315.14  0.00 

 15,445.92  32.80  67.16090-00000-0-00000-72000-24000-0   23,000.00  7,554.08  7,554.08  0.00 

(1,233.27) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-27000-24000-0   0.00  1,233.27  1,233.27  0.00 

 6,553.02  16.00  84.01090-07200-0-00000-24200-24000-0   7,800.00  1,246.98  1,246.98  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-27000-24000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-27000-24000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-11100-27000-24000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  54,450.53  28.17  71.8324000  75,800.00  21,349.47  21,349.47  0.00 

Other Classified Salaries

 40,353.32  26.60  73.37090-00000-0-11100-10000-29000-0   55,000.00  14,646.68  14,646.68  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-27000-29000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 21,036.92  33.20  66.78090-07200-0-00000-24200-29000-0   31,500.00  10,463.08  10,463.08  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-31400-29000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 25,733.95  14.20  85.78090-32130-0-11100-10000-29000-0   30,000.00  4,266.05  4,266.05  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74200-0-11100-10000-29000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

4



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 5 of 1742 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:24:42AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-29000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 573.93  61.70  38.26090-74260-0-11100-10000-29000-0   1,500.00  926.07  926.07  0.00 

TOTAL:  87,698.12  25.68  74.3229000  118,000.00  30,301.88  30,301.88  0.00 

TOTAL: 20000  419,291.47  28.38  71.62 585,460.00  166,168.53  166,168.53  0.00 

State Teachers` Retirement System, certificated positions

 11,186.48  34.20  65.80090-00000-0-00000-27000-31010-0   17,000.00  5,813.52  5,813.52  0.00 

 107,463.91  27.90  72.12090-00000-0-11100-10000-31010-0   149,000.00  41,536.09  41,536.09  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-24200-31010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-31010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,398.23  15.90  84.15090-07200-0-11100-21100-31010-0   2,850.00  451.77  451.77  0.00 

 8,300.00  0.00  100.00090-14000-0-11100-10000-31010-0   8,300.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 8,367.32  27.20  72.76090-32120-0-11100-10000-31010-0   11,500.00  3,132.68  3,132.68  0.00 

 5,645.33  21.60  78.41090-32130-0-11100-10000-31010-0   7,200.00  1,554.67  1,554.67  0.00 

 3,017.00  0.00  100.00090-32160-0-11100-10000-31010-0   3,017.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 692.00  0.00  100.00090-32170-0-11100-10000-31010-0   692.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,965.00  0.00  100.00090-32180-0-11100-10000-31010-0   1,965.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,387.00  0.00  100.00090-32190-0-11100-10000-31010-0   3,387.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-40350-0-00000-21000-31010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,152.55  3.60  96.45090-40350-0-11100-10000-31010-0   1,195.00  42.45  42.45  0.00 

 2,400.00  0.00  100.00090-74220-0-11100-10000-31010-0   2,400.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 997.78  84.30  15.72090-74250-0-11100-10000-31010-0   6,349.00  5,351.22  5,351.22  0.00 

TOTAL:  156,972.60  26.94  73.0631010  214,855.00  57,882.40  57,882.40  0.00 

State Teachers` Retirement System, classified positions

 472.94  52.70  47.29090-00000-0-00000-27000-31020-0   1,000.00  527.06  527.06  0.00 

 7,279.64  19.60  80.44090-07200-0-00000-24200-31020-0   9,050.00  1,770.36  1,770.36  0.00 

TOTAL:  7,752.58  22.86  77.1431020  10,050.00  2,297.42  2,297.42  0.00 

Public Employees Retirement System, certificated positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-32010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-31400-32010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0032010  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Public Employees` Retirement System, classified positions

 7,757.71  25.00  74.95090-00000-0-00000-27000-32020-0   10,350.00  2,592.29  2,592.29  0.00 

 14,519.84  32.50  67.53090-00000-0-00000-72000-32020-0   21,500.00  6,980.16  6,980.16  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 9,515.72  33.00  67.01090-00000-0-00000-82000-32020-0   14,200.00  4,684.28  4,684.28  0.00 

5



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 6 of 1742 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:24:42AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 22,217.55  23.40  76.61090-00000-0-11100-10000-32020-0   29,000.00  6,782.45  6,782.45  0.00 

(282.54) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-27000-32020-0   0.00  282.54  282.54  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-21000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-27000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 6,598.51  25.00  74.98090-07200-0-00000-31400-32020-0   8,800.00  2,201.49  2,201.49  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-36000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-27000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 9,783.55  29.10  70.90090-07230-0-00000-36000-32020-0   13,800.00  4,016.45  4,016.45  0.00 

 12,139.74  24.60  75.40090-30100-0-11100-10000-32020-0   16,100.00  3,960.26  3,960.26  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-31400-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-36000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-27000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  82,250.08  27.69  72.3132020  113,750.00  31,499.92  31,499.92  0.00 

OASDI, Certificated Positions

 435.42  37.80  62.20090-00000-0-11100-10000-33012-0   700.00  264.58  264.58  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-33012-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-31400-33012-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  435.42  37.80  62.2033012  700.00  264.58  264.58  0.00 

Medicare, Certificated Positions

 1,051.80  32.10  67.86090-00000-0-00000-27000-33013-0   1,550.00  498.20  498.20  0.00 

 9,715.02  28.60  71.43090-00000-0-11100-10000-33013-0   13,600.00  3,884.98  3,884.98  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-24200-33013-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-33013-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 221.27  14.90  85.10090-07200-0-11100-21100-33013-0   260.00  38.73  38.73  0.00 

 760.00  0.00  100.00090-14000-0-11100-10000-33013-0   760.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 756.53  26.20  73.81090-32120-0-11100-10000-33013-0   1,025.00  268.47  268.47  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-31400-33013-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 526.80  20.20  79.82090-32130-0-11100-10000-33013-0   660.00  133.20  133.20  0.00 

 274.00  0.00  100.00090-32160-0-11100-10000-33013-0   274.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 63.00  0.00  100.00090-32170-0-11100-10000-33013-0   63.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 179.00  0.00  100.00090-32180-0-11100-10000-33013-0   179.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 308.00  0.00  100.00090-32190-0-11100-10000-33013-0   308.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-40350-0-00000-21000-33013-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 105.38  3.30  96.68090-40350-0-11100-10000-33013-0   109.00  3.62  3.62  0.00 

 220.00  0.00  100.00090-74220-0-11100-10000-33013-0   220.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

6



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 7 of 1742 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:24:42AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 118.40  79.50  20.52090-74250-0-11100-10000-33013-0   577.00  458.60  458.60  0.00 

TOTAL:  14,299.20  26.99  73.0133013  19,585.00  5,285.80  5,285.80  0.00 

Social Security/Medicare/Alternative, classified positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-72000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-31400-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07230-0-00000-36000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-31400-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-58100-0-11100-10000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0033020  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

OASDI, classified positions

 2,098.46  25.10  74.95090-00000-0-00000-27000-33022-0   2,800.00  701.54  701.54  0.00 

 3,840.53  33.80  66.22090-00000-0-00000-72000-33022-0   5,800.00  1,959.47  1,959.47  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,557.32  33.10  66.86090-00000-0-00000-82000-33022-0   3,825.00  1,267.68  1,267.68  0.00 

 5,780.15  25.40  74.58090-00000-0-11100-10000-33022-0   7,750.00  1,969.85  1,969.85  0.00 

(76.46) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-27000-33022-0   0.00  76.46  76.46  0.00 

(104.84) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-40000-33022-0   0.00  104.84  104.84  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-21000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,422.68  3.10  96.91090-07200-0-00000-24200-33022-0   2,500.00  77.32  77.32  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-27000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,804.21  24.80  75.18090-07200-0-00000-31400-33022-0   2,400.00  595.79  595.79  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-36000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,663.04  29.00  71.01090-07230-0-00000-36000-33022-0   3,750.00  1,086.96  1,086.96  0.00 

 3,328.24  24.40  75.64090-30100-0-11100-10000-33022-0   4,400.00  1,071.76  1,071.76  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-31400-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,635.50  13.90  86.08090-32130-0-11100-10000-33022-0   1,900.00  264.50  264.50  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-58100-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74200-0-00000-82000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74200-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-36000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-81100-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(70.81) 0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-82000-33022-0   0.00  70.81  70.81  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

7



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 8 of 1742 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:24:42AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-27000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-00000-36000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-00000-81100-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 463.72  25.20  74.79090-74260-0-00000-82000-33022-0   620.00  156.28  156.28  0.00 

 42.58  57.40  42.58090-74260-0-11100-10000-33022-0   100.00  57.42  57.42  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-11100-27000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  26,384.32  26.39  73.6133022  35,845.00  9,460.68  9,460.68  0.00 

Medicare, classified positions

 490.79  29.90  70.11090-00000-0-00000-27000-33023-0   700.00  209.21  209.21  0.00 

 941.69  32.70  67.26090-00000-0-00000-72000-33023-0   1,400.00  458.31  458.31  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 603.53  32.90  67.06090-00000-0-00000-82000-33023-0   900.00  296.47  296.47  0.00 

 1,389.29  24.90  75.10090-00000-0-11100-10000-33023-0   1,850.00  460.71  460.71  0.00 

(17.88) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-27000-33023-0   0.00  17.88  17.88  0.00 

(24.52) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-40000-33023-0   0.00  24.52  24.52  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-21000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 400.20  29.80  70.21090-07200-0-00000-24200-33023-0   570.00  169.80  169.80  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-27000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 435.68  24.20  75.77090-07200-0-00000-31400-33023-0   575.00  139.32  139.32  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-36000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 615.85  29.20  70.79090-07230-0-00000-36000-33023-0   870.00  254.15  254.15  0.00 

 769.36  24.60  75.43090-30100-0-11100-10000-33023-0   1,020.00  250.64  250.64  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-31400-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 88.15  41.20  58.77090-32130-0-11100-10000-33023-0   150.00  61.85  61.85  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-58100-0-11100-10000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74200-0-00000-82000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74200-0-11100-10000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-36000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-81100-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(16.56) 0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-82000-33023-0   0.00  16.56  16.56  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-27000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-00000-36000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-00000-81100-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 113.45  24.40  75.63090-74260-0-00000-82000-33023-0   150.00  36.55  36.55  0.00 

 6.57  67.20  32.85090-74260-0-11100-10000-33023-0   20.00  13.43  13.43  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-11100-27000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

8



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 9 of 1742 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:24:42AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

TOTAL:  5,795.60  29.37  70.6333023  8,205.00  2,409.40  2,409.40  0.00 

Health & Welfare Benefits, certificated positions

 9,576.00  20.00  80.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-34010-0   11,970.00  2,394.00  2,394.00  0.00 

 192,130.20  19.70  80.25090-00000-0-11100-10000-34010-0   239,400.00  47,269.80  47,269.80  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-14000-0-11100-10000-34010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 13,680.00  20.00  80.00090-32120-0-11100-10000-34010-0   17,100.00  3,420.00  3,420.00  0.00 

 5,892.00  0.00  100.00090-32160-0-11100-10000-34010-0   5,892.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,352.00  0.00  100.00090-32170-0-11100-10000-34010-0   1,352.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,838.00  0.00  100.00090-32180-0-11100-10000-34010-0   3,838.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 6,617.00  0.00  100.00090-32190-0-11100-10000-34010-0   6,617.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,100.00  0.00  100.00090-74220-0-11100-10000-34010-0   4,100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 5,561.00  55.20  44.84090-74250-0-11100-10000-34010-0   12,401.00  6,840.00  6,840.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  242,746.20  19.80  80.2034010  302,670.00  59,923.80  59,923.80  0.00 

Health & Welfare Benefits, classified positions

 6,088.10  20.00  80.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-34020-0   7,610.00  1,521.90  1,521.90  0.00 

 18,334.30  19.90  80.06090-00000-0-00000-72000-34020-0   22,900.00  4,565.70  4,565.70  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-34020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-82000-34020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 9,308.02  20.00  80.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-34020-0   11,635.00  2,326.98  2,326.98  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-36000-34020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 9,931.98  20.00  80.00090-07230-0-00000-36000-34020-0   12,415.00  2,483.02  2,483.02  0.00 

 12,175.22  20.00  80.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-34020-0   15,219.00  3,043.78  3,043.78  0.00 

TOTAL:  55,837.62  19.98  80.0234020  69,779.00  13,941.38  13,941.38  0.00 

State Unemployment Insurance, certificated positions

 353.20  32.70  67.28090-00000-0-00000-27000-35010-0   525.00  171.80  171.80  0.00 

 3,360.31  28.50  71.50090-00000-0-11100-10000-35010-0   4,700.00  1,339.69  1,339.69  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-24200-35010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-35010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 75.65  15.00  85.00090-07200-0-11100-21100-35010-0   89.00  13.35  13.35  0.00 

 260.00  0.00  100.00090-14000-0-11100-10000-35010-0   260.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 257.42  26.50  73.55090-32120-0-11100-10000-35010-0   350.00  92.58  92.58  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-31400-35010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 179.08  20.40  79.59090-32130-0-11100-10000-35010-0   225.00  45.92  45.92  0.00 

 95.00  0.00  100.00090-32160-0-11100-10000-35010-0   95.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 22.00  0.00  100.00090-32170-0-11100-10000-35010-0   22.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 62.00  0.00  100.00090-32180-0-11100-10000-35010-0   62.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

9



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 10 of 1742 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:24:42AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 107.00  0.00  100.00090-32190-0-11100-10000-35010-0   107.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-40350-0-00000-21000-35010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 38.74  3.20  96.85090-40350-0-11100-10000-35010-0   40.00  1.26  1.26  0.00 

 75.00  0.00  100.00090-74220-0-11100-10000-35010-0   75.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 41.84  79.10  20.92090-74250-0-11100-10000-35010-0   200.00  158.16  158.16  0.00 

TOTAL:  4,927.24  27.00  73.0035010  6,750.00  1,822.76  1,822.76  0.00 

State Unemployment Insurance, classified positions

 152.84  32.10  67.93090-00000-0-00000-27000-35020-0   225.00  72.16  72.16  0.00 

 307.00  34.00  66.02090-00000-0-00000-72000-35020-0   465.00  158.00  158.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 222.76  31.50  68.54090-00000-0-00000-82000-35020-0   325.00  102.24  102.24  0.00 

 491.16  24.40  75.56090-00000-0-11100-10000-35020-0   650.00  158.84  158.84  0.00 

(6.17) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-27000-35020-0   0.00  6.17  6.17  0.00 

(8.46) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-40000-35020-0   0.00  8.46  8.46  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-21000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 141.44  29.30  70.72090-07200-0-00000-24200-35020-0   200.00  58.56  58.56  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-27000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 151.94  24.00  75.97090-07200-0-00000-31400-35020-0   200.00  48.06  48.06  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-36000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 212.36  29.20  70.79090-07230-0-00000-36000-35020-0   300.00  87.64  87.64  0.00 

 263.56  24.70  75.30090-30100-0-11100-10000-35020-0   350.00  86.44  86.44  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-31400-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 128.67  14.20  85.78090-32130-0-11100-10000-35020-0   150.00  21.33  21.33  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-58100-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74200-0-00000-82000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74200-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-36000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-81100-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(5.71) 0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-82000-35020-0   0.00  5.71  5.71  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-27000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-00000-36000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-00000-81100-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 37.41  25.20  74.82090-74260-0-00000-82000-35020-0   50.00  12.59  12.59  0.00 

 5.37  46.30  53.70090-74260-0-11100-10000-35020-0   10.00  4.63  4.63  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-11100-27000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

10



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 11 of 1742 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:24:42AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

TOTAL:  2,094.17  28.40  71.6035020  2,925.00  830.83  830.83  0.00 

Worker`s Compensation Insurance, certificated positions

 938.48  38.50  61.54090-00000-0-00000-27000-36010-0   1,525.00  586.52  586.52  0.00 

 8,926.18  33.90  66.12090-00000-0-11100-10000-36010-0   13,500.00  4,573.82  4,573.82  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-24200-36010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-36010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 214.43  17.50  82.47090-07200-0-11100-21100-36010-0   260.00  45.57  45.57  0.00 

 750.00  0.00  100.00090-14000-0-11100-10000-36010-0   750.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 733.95  30.10  69.90090-32120-0-11100-10000-36010-0   1,050.00  316.05  316.05  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-31400-36010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 493.18  24.10  75.87090-32130-0-11100-10000-36010-0   650.00  156.82  156.82  0.00 

 272.00  0.00  100.00090-32160-0-11100-10000-36010-0   272.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 62.00  0.00  100.00090-32170-0-11100-10000-36010-0   62.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 177.00  0.00  100.00090-32180-0-11100-10000-36010-0   177.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 305.00  0.00  100.00090-32190-0-11100-10000-36010-0   305.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-40350-0-00000-21000-36010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 103.71  4.00  96.03090-40350-0-11100-10000-36010-0   108.00  4.29  4.29  0.00 

 215.00  0.00  100.00090-74220-0-11100-10000-36010-0   215.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 32.13  94.40  5.62090-74250-0-11100-10000-36010-0   572.00  539.87  539.87  0.00 

TOTAL:  13,223.06  32.00  68.0036010  19,446.00  6,222.94  6,222.94  0.00 

Worker`s Compensation Insurance, classified positions

 403.66  37.90  62.10090-00000-0-00000-27000-36020-0   650.00  246.34  246.34  0.00 

 810.48  40.00  60.04090-00000-0-00000-72000-36020-0   1,350.00  539.52  539.52  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 550.96  38.80  61.22090-00000-0-00000-82000-36020-0   900.00  349.04  349.04  0.00 

 1,257.59  30.10  69.87090-00000-0-11100-10000-36020-0   1,800.00  542.41  542.41  0.00 

(21.05) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-27000-36020-0   0.00  21.05  21.05  0.00 

(28.86) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-40000-36020-0   0.00  28.86  28.86  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-21000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 365.11  35.40  64.62090-07200-0-00000-24200-36020-0   565.00  199.89  199.89  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-27000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 385.96  29.80  70.17090-07200-0-00000-31400-36020-0   550.00  164.04  164.04  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-36000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 570.74  34.40  65.60090-07230-0-00000-36000-36020-0   870.00  299.26  299.26  0.00 

 569.89  34.10  65.88090-30100-0-11100-10000-36020-0   865.00  295.11  295.11  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-31400-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

11



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 12 of 1742 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:24:42AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 362.18  16.70  83.26090-32130-0-11100-10000-36020-0   435.00  72.82  72.82  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-58100-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74200-0-00000-82000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74200-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-36000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-81100-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(19.50) 0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-82000-36020-0   0.00  19.50  19.50  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-27000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-00000-36000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-00000-81100-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 101.96  29.70  70.32090-74260-0-00000-82000-36020-0   145.00  43.04  43.04  0.00 

 14.19  52.70  47.30090-74260-0-11100-10000-36020-0   30.00  15.81  15.81  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-11100-27000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  5,323.31  34.76  65.2436020  8,160.00  2,836.69  2,836.69  0.00 

Other Benefits, certificated positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-39010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0039010  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 30000  618,041.40  23.95  76.05 812,720.00  194,678.60  194,678.60  0.00 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials

 20,000.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-41000-0   20,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 12,148.07  0.00  50.64090-07200-0-11100-10000-41000-0   23,989.00  0.00  0.00  11,840.93 

(29,969.15) 98.70  0.00090-63000-0-11100-10000-41000-0   43,140.00  42,564.93  42,564.93  30,544.22 

TOTAL:  2,178.92  48.85  2.5041000  87,129.00  42,564.93  42,564.93  42,385.15 

Books and Other Reference Materials

 100.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-72000-42000-0   100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  100.00  0.00  100.0042000  100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Materials and Supplies

 448.67  55.10  44.87090-00000-0-00000-21400-43000-0   1,000.00  551.33  551.33  0.00 

 2,344.77  34.40  46.90090-00000-0-00000-27000-43000-0   5,000.00  1,718.79  1,718.79  936.44 

 27.50  69.10  11.00090-00000-0-00000-31400-43000-0   250.00  172.72  172.72  49.78 

 3,152.81  25.10  63.06090-00000-0-00000-72000-43000-0   5,000.00  1,256.21  1,256.21  590.98 

 3,998.04  11.80  72.69090-00000-0-00000-81100-43000-0   5,500.00  650.65  650.65  851.31 

 5,369.57  10.50  89.49090-00000-0-00000-82000-43000-0   6,000.00  630.43  630.43  0.00 

 9,509.80  43.10  31.70090-00000-0-11100-10000-43000-0   30,000.00  12,940.28  12,940.28  7,549.92 

12



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 13 of 1742 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:24:42AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 500.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-11100-31400-43000-0   500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 17.91  96.40  3.58090-07200-0-00000-24203-43000-0   500.00  482.09  482.09  0.00 

 755.77  14.30  3.15090-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0   24,000.00  3,441.73  3,441.73  19,802.50 

 100.00  0.00  100.00090-07230-0-00000-36000-43000-0   100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 19,777.62  1.10  98.89090-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0   20,000.00  222.38  222.38  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(9,790.00) 0.00  0.00090-31820-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  9,790.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32100-0-00000-31400-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32100-0-00000-81100-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 42,551.00  0.00  100.00090-32100-0-11100-10000-43000-0   42,551.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 11,249.73  4.50  75.00090-32120-0-11100-10000-43000-0   15,000.00  669.61  669.61  3,080.66 

 7,674.64  23.30  76.75090-32130-0-00000-31400-43000-0   10,000.00  2,325.36  2,325.36  0.00 

 294,077.67  0.00  90.84090-32130-0-11100-10000-43000-0   323,738.00  0.00  0.00  29,660.33 

 716.00  67.60  32.37090-32150-0-00000-31400-43000-0   2,212.00  1,496.00  1,496.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32150-0-00000-81100-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32150-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32200-0-00000-31400-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32200-0-00000-81100-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32200-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-40350-0-00000-21000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 732.89  26.70  73.29090-41260-0-11100-10000-43000-0   1,000.00  267.11  267.11  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-58100-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 285.90  42.80  57.18090-63000-0-11100-10000-43000-0   500.00  214.10  214.10  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-73880-0-00000-31400-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74200-0-00000-31400-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74220-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(102.67) 0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  102.67  102.67  0.00 

TOTAL:  393,397.62  5.51  79.8243000  492,851.00  27,141.46  27,141.46  72,311.92 

Non-Capitalized Equipment

 1,500.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-44000-0   1,500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,600.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-72000-44000-0   2,600.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 5,429.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-44000-0   5,429.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 125.13  97.90  2.09090-00000-0-11100-10000-44000-0   6,000.00  5,874.87  5,874.87  0.00 

 2,352.12  53.00  47.04090-07200-0-00000-31400-44000-0   5,000.00  2,647.88  2,647.88  0.00 

 24,920.00  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-44000-0   24,920.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 532.99  46.70  53.30090-11000-0-11100-10000-44000-0   1,000.00  467.01  467.01  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32150-0-11100-10000-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32200-0-00000-24200-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

13



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 14 of 1742 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:24:42AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32200-0-00000-27000-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32200-0-00000-72000-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32200-0-11100-10000-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,099.18  0.00  39.23090-41260-0-11100-10000-44000-0   7,900.00  0.00  0.00  4,800.82 

TOTAL:  40,558.42  16.54  74.6344000  54,349.00  8,989.76  8,989.76  4,800.82 

TOTAL: 40000  436,234.96  12.40  68.76 634,429.00  78,696.15  78,696.15  119,497.89 

Subagreements for Services

 508.95  17.90  1.54090-07230-0-00000-36000-51000-0   33,000.00  5,907.46  5,907.46  26,583.59 

TOTAL:  508.95  17.90  1.5451000  33,000.00  5,907.46  5,907.46  26,583.59 

Travel and Conferences

 4,022.35  26.50  46.84090-00000-0-00000-27000-52000-0   8,587.00  2,277.34  2,277.34  2,287.31 

 1,552.69  48.20  51.76090-00000-0-00000-72000-52000-0   3,000.00  1,447.31  1,447.31  0.00 

 500.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-52000-0   500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,330.00  44.50  55.50090-07200-0-00000-74100-52000-0   6,000.00  2,670.00  2,670.00  0.00 

 684.55  43.00  57.05090-07200-0-11100-10000-52000-0   1,200.00  515.45  515.45  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-52000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,851.90  38.30  61.73090-32120-0-11100-10000-52000-0   3,000.00  1,148.10  1,148.10  0.00 

 1,851.90  38.30  61.73090-32130-0-11100-10000-52000-0   3,000.00  1,148.10  1,148.10  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-40350-0-00000-21000-52000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-40350-0-00000-24200-52000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-40350-0-11100-10000-52000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-73880-0-00000-72000-52000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  13,793.39  36.41  54.5552000  25,287.00  9,206.30  9,206.30  2,287.31 

Dues and Memberships

 3,280.09  43.80  56.23090-00000-0-00000-27000-53000-0   5,833.00  2,552.91  2,552.91  0.00 

 43.50  94.60  5.44090-00000-0-00000-72000-53000-0   800.00  756.50  756.50  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-40350-0-00000-24200-53000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  3,323.59  49.89  50.1153000  6,633.00  3,309.41  3,309.41  0.00 

Other Insurance

(5,951.87) 128.30  0.00090-00000-0-00000-72000-54500-0   21,000.00  26,951.87  26,951.87  0.00 

 2,000.00  0.00  100.00090-07230-0-00000-36000-54500-0   2,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: (3,951.87) 117.18  0.0054500  23,000.00  26,951.87  26,951.87  0.00 

Operation and Housekeeping Services

 3,000.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-55000-0   3,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

14



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 15 of 1742 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:24:42AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 3,592.72  42.10  2.40090-00000-0-00000-82000-55000-0   150,000.00  63,160.18  63,160.18  83,247.10 

TOTAL:  6,592.72  41.28  4.3155000  153,000.00  63,160.18  63,160.18  83,247.10 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs and Non-Capitalized Improvements

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-56000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 306.00  53.80  46.22090-00000-0-00000-81100-56000-0   662.00  356.00  356.00  0.00 

 24,931.02  28.80  71.23090-00000-0-00000-82000-56000-0   35,000.00  10,068.98  10,068.98  0.00 

 2,000.00  0.00  100.00090-07230-0-00000-36000-56000-0   2,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32200-0-00000-81100-56000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  27,237.02  27.68  72.3256000  37,662.00  10,424.98  10,424.98  0.00 

Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures

 6,698.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-24200-58000-0   6,698.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,273.76  65.60  16.37090-00000-0-00000-27000-58000-0   20,000.00  13,119.02  13,119.02  3,607.22 

 39,734.40  0.50  97.09090-00000-0-00000-31400-58000-0   40,927.00  222.84  222.84  969.76 

 3,770.00  15.40  37.70090-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0   10,000.00  1,543.14  1,543.14  4,686.86 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-73000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 30,776.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-77000-58000-0   30,776.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 14,586.47  39.10  37.50090-00000-0-00000-81100-58000-0   38,894.00  15,198.93  15,198.93  9,108.60 

 7,880.74  31.80  65.10090-00000-0-11100-10000-58000-0   12,106.00  3,845.90  3,845.90  379.36 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-06205-0-00000-85000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 10,324.00  17.10  82.86090-07200-0-00000-72000-58000-0   12,460.00  2,136.00  2,136.00  0.00 

 13,058.26  12.40  73.36090-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-0   17,800.00  2,205.24  2,205.24  2,536.50 

 600.00  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-11100-24200-58000-0   600.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 5,000.00  0.00  100.00090-07230-0-00000-36000-58000-0   5,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 5,486.00  0.00  100.00090-11000-0-00000-72000-58000-0   5,486.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 150.00  0.00  100.00090-11000-0-11100-31400-58000-0   150.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32100-0-11100-10000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 83,274.78  11.70  88.32090-32120-0-11100-10000-58000-0   94,288.00  11,013.22  11,013.22  0.00 

 450.00  10.00  90.00090-32130-0-00000-27000-58000-0   500.00  50.00  50.00  0.00 

 11,968.72  27.10  59.84090-32130-0-11100-10000-58000-0   20,000.00  5,414.68  5,414.68  2,616.60 

 110,902.00  0.00  100.00090-32140-0-11100-10000-58000-0   110,902.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32200-0-00000-24200-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32200-0-11100-10000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 10,000.00  0.00  100.00090-40350-0-00000-21000-58000-0   10,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-42010-0-11100-10000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 469.25  94.10  5.87090-63000-0-11100-10000-58000-0   8,000.00  7,530.75  7,530.75  0.00 

TOTAL:  358,402.38  14.01  80.6158000  444,587.00  62,279.72  62,279.72  23,904.90 

15



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 16 of 1742 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:24:42AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

Communications

 5,279.53  36.40  13.20090-00000-0-00000-82000-59000-0   40,000.00  14,570.62  14,570.62  20,149.85 

TOTAL:  5,279.53  36.43  13.2059000  40,000.00  14,570.62  14,570.62  20,149.85 

TOTAL: 50000  411,185.71  25.66  53.88 763,169.00  195,810.54  195,810.54  156,172.75 

Equipment

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-82000-64000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0064000  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 60000  0.00  0.00  0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficits Payments to COE

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-92000-71420-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0071420  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Transfers of Indirect Costs

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-72100-73100-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-00000-72100-73100-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-40350-0-00000-72100-73100-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0073100  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 70000  0.00  0.00  0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL EXPENSES:  999,891.11  999,891.11  275,670.64  2,868,165.25  24.13  69.22 4,143,727.00 

16



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 17 of 1742 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:24:42AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

TOTAL: 1000-6000

TOTAL: 1000-5000  4,143,727.00 

 4,143,727.00 

 999,891.11 

 999,891.11 

 999,891.11 

 999,891.11  275,670.64 

 275,670.64 

 2,868,165.25 

 2,868,165.25 
TOTAL: INCOME  4,231,201.00  1,069,317.85  1,069,317.85  0.00  3,161,883.15 

TOTAL: EXPENSES  4,143,727.00  999,891.11  999,891.11  275,670.64  2,868,165.25 

 25.27

 24.13

 24.13

 24.13

 74.73

 69.22

 69.22

 69.22

SUMMARY FOR 090 - CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %

17



 

 

 

 

7. Consent Action Items 7.3 Cafeteria Report 



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 1 of 442 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:22:05AM

FUND: 130  - Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

Child Nutrition Programs

 67,230.63  20.90  79.09130-53100-0-00000-00000-82200-0   85,000.00  17,769.37  17,769.37  0.00 

TOTAL:  67,230.63  20.91  79.0982200  85,000.00  17,769.37  17,769.37  0.00 

Child Nutrition

 6,000.00  0.00  100.00130-53100-0-00000-00000-85200-0   6,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  6,000.00  0.00  100.0085200  6,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Food Service Sales

 857.82  14.20  85.78130-53100-0-00000-00000-86340-0   1,000.00  142.18  142.18  0.00 

TOTAL:  857.82  14.22  85.7886340  1,000.00  142.18  142.18  0.00 

Interest

 69.83  30.20  69.83130-53100-0-00000-00000-86600-0   100.00  30.17  30.17  0.00 

TOTAL:  69.83  30.17  69.8386600  100.00  30.17  30.17  0.00 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments

 141.50  0.00  0.00130-53100-0-00000-00000-86620-0   0.00 (141.50) (141.50)  0.00 

TOTAL:  141.50  0.00  0.0086620  0.00 (141.50) (141.50)  0.00 

To Cafeteria Fund, From General Fund

 25,000.00  66.70  33.33130-53100-0-00000-00000-89160-0   75,000.00  50,000.00  50,000.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  25,000.00  66.67  33.3389160  75,000.00  50,000.00  50,000.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 80000  99,299.78  40.57  59.43 167,100.00  67,800.22  67,800.22  0.00 

TOTAL INCOME:  59.43 99,299.78  0.00  40.57 67,800.22  67,800.22  167,100.00 

Classified Support Salaries

 19,090.16  26.60  73.42130-53100-0-00000-37000-22000-0   26,000.00  6,909.84  6,909.84  0.00 

TOTAL:  19,090.16  26.58  73.4222000  26,000.00  6,909.84  6,909.84  0.00 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries

 37,393.12  33.20  66.77130-53100-0-00000-37000-23000-0   56,000.00  18,606.88  18,606.88  0.00 

TOTAL:  37,393.12  33.23  66.7723000  56,000.00  18,606.88  18,606.88  0.00 

TOTAL: 20000  56,483.28  31.12  68.88 82,000.00  25,516.72  25,516.72  0.00 

Public Employees` Retirement System, classified positions

 13,054.13  30.90  69.07130-53100-0-00000-37000-32020-0   18,900.00  5,845.87  5,845.87  0.00 

TOTAL:  13,054.13  30.93  69.0732020  18,900.00  5,845.87  5,845.87  0.00 

1



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 2 of 442 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:22:05AM

FUND: 130  - Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

Social Security/Medicare/Alternative, classified positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00130-53100-0-00000-37000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0033020  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

OASDI, classified positions

 3,517.95  31.00  68.98130-53100-0-00000-37000-33022-0   5,100.00  1,582.05  1,582.05  0.00 

TOTAL:  3,517.95  31.02  68.9833022  5,100.00  1,582.05  1,582.05  0.00 

Medicare, classified positions

 830.02  30.80  69.17130-53100-0-00000-37000-33023-0   1,200.00  369.98  369.98  0.00 

TOTAL:  830.02  30.83  69.1733023  1,200.00  369.98  369.98  0.00 

Health & Welfare Benefits, classified positions

 13,680.00  20.00  80.00130-53100-0-00000-37000-34020-0   17,100.00  3,420.00  3,420.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  13,680.00  20.00  80.0034020  17,100.00  3,420.00  3,420.00  0.00 

State Unemployment Insurance, classified positions

 322.41  28.40  71.65130-53100-0-00000-37000-35020-0   450.00  127.59  127.59  0.00 

TOTAL:  322.41  28.35  71.6535020  450.00  127.59  127.59  0.00 

Worker`s Compensation Insurance, classified positions

 764.39  36.30  63.70130-53100-0-00000-37000-36020-0   1,200.00  435.61  435.61  0.00 

TOTAL:  764.39  36.30  63.7036020  1,200.00  435.61  435.61  0.00 

TOTAL: 30000  32,168.90  26.81  73.19 43,950.00  11,781.10  11,781.10  0.00 

Materials and Supplies

 5,468.92  0.60  99.43130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0   5,500.00  31.08  31.08  0.00 

TOTAL:  5,468.92  0.57  99.4343000  5,500.00  31.08  31.08  0.00 

Non-Capitalized Equipment

 0.00  0.00  0.00130-53100-0-00000-37000-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0044000  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Food

 8,242.02  37.40  23.55130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0   35,000.00  13,092.16  13,092.16  13,665.82 

TOTAL:  8,242.02  37.41  23.5547000  35,000.00  13,092.16  13,092.16  13,665.82 

TOTAL: 40000  13,710.94  32.40  33.85 40,500.00  13,123.24  13,123.24  13,665.82 

Travel and Conferences

 90.14  9.90  90.14130-53100-0-00000-37000-52000-0   100.00  9.86  9.86  0.00 

2



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 3 of 442 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:22:05AM

FUND: 130  - Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

TOTAL:  90.14  9.86  90.1452000  100.00  9.86  9.86  0.00 

TOTAL: 50000  90.14  9.86  90.14 100.00  9.86  9.86  0.00 

TOTAL EXPENSES:  50,430.92  50,430.92  13,665.82  102,453.26  30.28  61.52 166,550.00 

3



BUDGET REPORT 10/29/2021BDG113 Page 4 of 442 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 10/29/2021

10:22:05AM

FUND: 130  - Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

TOTAL: 1000-6000

TOTAL: 1000-5000  166,550.00 

 166,550.00 

 50,430.92 

 50,430.92 

 50,430.92 

 50,430.92  13,665.82 

 13,665.82 

 102,453.26 

 102,453.26 
TOTAL: INCOME  167,100.00  67,800.22  67,800.22  0.00  99,299.78 

TOTAL: EXPENSES  166,550.00  50,430.92  50,430.92  13,665.82  102,453.26 

 40.57

 30.28

 30.28

 30.28

 59.43

 61.52

 61.52

 61.52

SUMMARY FOR 130 - CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %

4



 

 

 

 

7. Consent Action Items 7.4 Enrollment Report Charter 





 

 

 

 

7. Consent Action Items 7.5 Enrollment Report District 





 

 

 

 

7. Consent Action Items 7.6 Payroll Report 







 

 

 

 

7. Consent Action Items 7.7 Vendor Payment Report 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1-zy8RpNal4n4nWhImhM5EMdCRgWotehh/view?usp=sharing




























 

 

 

 

8. Other Action Items – 8.1 Approve Minutes of September 15, 2021 that were tabled and asked to be amended at 
the Board Meeting on October 14, 2021 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/10Q17FkmIfXVMIXUa48cO-vwAkBquwIMX/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/10Q17FkmIfXVMIXUa48cO-vwAkBquwIMX/view?usp=sharing


 

Board of Trustees 

Special Board Meeting Minutes 

September 15, 2021 

 

The Board of Trustees of the Sequoia Union School District held in a public Board Meeting in the Sequoia 

Union Gymnasium September 15, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 

 
Members Present Nicole Ray, Anna Eynaud, James McNulty, Brad Ward, Lane 

Anderson 

Members Absent  

Visitors Present 
Ken Horn, Diana Hernandez (Zoom) 

1. Call to Order  

 Board President, Nicole Ray called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. 

2. Flag Salute Board President, Nicole Ray led in the flag salute 

3. Agenda Approval On the motion of James McNulty, seconded by Lane Anderson the 

Board votes to approve the agenda. 

4. Comments from the 

Public 

Online comment: Charles Duby, parent states that students have been 

in school for 7 weeks and are comfortable and safe environment and 

are asking that we stand up for what is right in regards to the mask 

requirements for the students. 

Various comments from parents and community stakeholders request 

that the Board take into consideration the ability for students/staff to 

be pro-choice in regards to the use of masks. Comments from the 

public included the numbers of COVID increase or decline of 

numbers, concerns with rise of behavioral issues for students, testing 

requirements for staff and students the ability to take a stance for our 

students and not enforce use of masks. 

On the motion of James McNulty seconded by Brad Ward the Board 

votes to move into closed session at 6:43 p.m. 

The Board moves into open session at 8:33 p.m. 

Nicole Ray, Board Board President reports out that the Board gave 

directive to Superintendent Ken Horn to move forward with state 

guideline direction to develop a solution, comply with CDPH 
regulations. 

5. Discussion & Reports 5.1 CDPH K-12 School Guidance 2021/20225 Questions and 

Answers 

Superintendent Ken Horn, debriefs on the CDPH K-12 School 

Guidance for 2021/2025 requirements. 

5.2 Employee Vaccination and Testing 

Superintendent Ken Horn, debriefs on Employee vaccination and 

testing requirements 



 

 

6. CLOSED SESSION             Board President Nicole Ray reported out of Closed Session that there  

            were no items to report out. 

 

7. Adjournment 

 

On the motion of Lane Anderson seconded by James McNulty the 

Board votes to Adjourn at 8:36 p.m. 

 



 

 

 

 

8. Other Action Items – 8.2 Approve Minutes from October 14, 2021 Special Board Meeting 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Vk4Gw8pbxAHej7S7eMVobP4A9Wh70Z9p/view?usp=sharing


 

 

Board of Trustees 

Special Meeting Minutes 

October 14, 2021 
 

The Board of Trustees of the Sequoia Union School District held a Board Meeting on October 14, 2021 in the Sequoia 

Union Gym.  

 
Members Present Nicole Ray, Lane Anderson, Anna Eynaud, and Brad Ward 

 

 

Members Absent James McNulty 

Visitors Present Ken Horn 

 

1. Call to Order President of the Board, Nicole Ray called the meeting to order at  

6:01 p.m. 

  

2.  Flag Salute President of the Board, Nicole Ray led in the flag salute 

 

3. Agenda Approval On the motion of Anna Eynaud, seconded by Lane Anderson the Board voted 

to approve the agenda as written.  

 

4. Comments from the Public Mr. Horn read the online public comments from three people that were 

concerned with state mandates on student vaccination requirements. 

 

5. Reports and Discussion 5.1 Superintendent Ken Horn reviewed the Superintendent Report 

 

  

  

 5.2 Mr. Horn discussed the Governor Newsom COVID-19 Student 

Vaccination Mandate 

5.3 Mr. Horn reviewed the iReady Diagnostic Benchmark data 

5.4 Parents Guild made their report on the S.U. Fall Festival 

5.5 Mr. Horn updated the Board on the TCOE approval of the District 

LCAP 

5.6 Mr. Horn updated the Board on the TCOE approval of the District 

Annual Budget 

5.7 Mr. Horn presented the District Business Report 

 

6. Consent Action Items 6.1 Motion made by Lane Anderson to approve Consent Action Items 

6.1-6.7. Motion seconded by Anna Eynaud. Motion carries. 

 

  

 

  

 

.  

 

 

  

 

 

  

  



 

 

7. Other Action Items 

 

7.1 Motion to approve the Regular Board Meeting minutes of September 9, 

2021 by Anna Eynaud. Motion seconded by Lane Anderson. Motion carries. 

 

7.2 Motion to table Item 7.2 until the next meeting so the minutes of 

September 15th can be amended. Motion made by Lane Anderson. Motion 

seconded by Anna Eynaud. 

 

7.3 Motion to approve Board Resolution Number 2021-22-003 in the matter of 

authorizing inter-fund loan for cash flow purposes. Motion made by Lane 

Anderson. Motion seconded by Anna Eynaud. Motion carries. 

 

7.4 Motion to approve Item 7.4, the TCOE technology support services 

contract for 2021-2022. Motion made by Anna Eynaud. Motion seconded by 

Lane Anderson. Motion carries. 

 

7.5 Motion to approve the proposal for CEQA Compliance Services for the 

Sequoia Union Elementary School District Classroom Addition. Motion made 

by Lane Anderson. Motion seconded by Anna Eynaud. Motion carries. 

 

7.6 Motion to approve the Thinkery Conflict Resolution Leader Job 

Description. Motion by Lane Anderson. Motion seconded by Anna Eynaud. 

Motion carries. 

 

7.7 Motion to approve the Temporary Health Aide job description. Motion 

made by Anna Eyanud. Motion seconded by Lane Anderson. Motion carries. 

 

7.8 Motion to approve the Board Budget Revision Report. Motion made by 

Anna Eynaud. Motion seconded by Lane Anderson. Motion carries. 

 

 

  

  

  

  

8 Organizational Business 

 

 

 

8.1 The Board asked Mr. Horn to bring a Student Success Center presentation 

and a presentation on CAASPP scores to the November Regular Board 

Meeting. The Board also picked the date of October 28, 2021 for the Special 

Board Meeting to approve the ESSER III Plan. 

 

 

9. Closed Session      Board President Nicole Ray reported out that there was nothing to report out of   

   Closed Session. 

 

 

10. Adjournment       10.1 Motion to adjourn the meeting. Motion made by Lane Anderson. Motion 

         seconded by Anna Eynaud. Motion carries. 



 

 

 

 

8. Other Action Items – 8.3 Approve Minutes from October 28, 2021 Special Board Meeting 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1c-oQfUdQJPGXfB_EQyAby5O-9u2V3fdZ/view?usp=sharing


 

 

Board of Trustees 

Special Board Meeting Minutes 

October 28, 2021 

 

The Board of Trustees of the Sequoia Union School District held in a public Board Meeting in the Sequoia 

Union Gymnasium October 28, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 

 

Members Present 
Nicole Ray, James McNulty, Brad Ward, Lane Anderson 

Members Absent Anna Eynaud,   

Visitors Present 
Ken Horn,  Diana Hernandez, Joey Howell, Ciara Machado 

1. Call to Order 
Board President, Nicole Ray called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. 

2.  Flag Salute 
Board President, Nicole Ray led in the flag salute 

3. Agenda Approval On the motion of James McNulty, seconded by Lane Anderson the 

Board votes to approve the agenda.  

4. Comments from the 

Public No public comment and not public comment.  

5. Discussion & Reports 5.1 Review and Approve ESSER III Plan District 
Superintendent Ken Horn, presents the ESSER III Plan for the 

District. 

Joey Howell, requested the need for the Health Aide position, and 

asks if the school nurse is able to fulfill the duties. 

Superintendent Ken Horn, answered with the needs of COVID 

requirements testing, protocols and practices including high need 

medical students the Health Aide position is needed as a 

temporary position this year. 

 

 

     Comments and conversations from the public and Board Members  

      Regarding the use of Learning Hub, Thinkery, School Safety           

      Supervisor positions and Assistant Principal/Learning director  

      Focus providing the ability to observe certificated staff, evaluate  

      and implement .  Concerns of public regarding higher learning        

      engagement opportunities for students, proper evaluations and  

      guidance for certificated staff. Superintendent Ken Horn, advised  

      that the Learning Hub position would be a legitimate intervention  

      program with required curriculum, The Thinkery position is a    

      classified staff that will guide students a redirection approach to  

      returning to the classroom and be able to complete in-class  



 

 

      assignments for students tailored to their grade level, The School 

Safety Supervisor will provide hall monitoring supervision, 

redirection to student to get to class. The Board  

        

      

 

5.2 Review and Approve ESSER III Plan Charter 
Superintendent Ken Horn, debriefs on Employee vaccination and 

testing requirements 

6. CLOSED SESSION 

  

   

6.1 Board President Nicole reported out that there was nothing to 

report out of Closed Session. 

7. Adjournment On the motion of Lane Anderson seconded by James McNulty the 

Board votes to Adjourn at 8:36 p.m. 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 



 

 

 

 

8. Other Action Items – 8.4 Approve Assistant Principal Job Description 



Mr. Ken Horn 
Superintendent/Principal    

    
   

    
    

     
    

     

ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL JOB DESCRIPTION 
 
TITLE:   Assistant Principal, TK-8 Elementary School 
 
REPORTS TO:  Superintendent/Principal  
 
SALARY RANGE: $90,0000 - $110,000  
 
WORK YEAR:  205 
 
DESCRIPTION: Assist in the administration of all facets of the elementary school educational 
program directed toward the optimal educational and social development of each individual 
student.  
 
PERFORMANCE RESPONSIBILITIES (ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS):  
 
•  Assist in enforcing all state and district rules, regulations and policies in the school.  
•  Assist in the supervision of students at school, on the campus and on the bus before, during and  
   after school hours.  
•  Assist in curriculum development.  
•  Assist in the monitoring and evaluation of certificated and classified employees.  
•  Serve as staff to the principal in evaluation of student achievement.  
•  Assist in the counseling of students.  
•  Assist in the monitoring and facilitation of school groups and committees such as School Site  
   Council, Student Study Team, Leadership Team and Student Council.  
•  Assist in the supervision of duties and responsibilities of staff members.  
•  Assist in the staff development program and plan.  
• Assist in the development and implementation of the student discipline procedure plan at the   
   school site. 
•  Assist in developing a positive school climate.  
•  Assist in community relations.  
•  Assist in parent/teacher conferences relating to problems, concerns or activities of students.  
•  Assist in the maintenance and care of the school and its equipment.  
•  Assist in the staff development plan.  
•  Assist in providing direction to improvement of the school's education plan.  
•  Assist in the use of the services and resources of the District Office to the best advantage of the  
   school. 
•  Assist in preparation of the school budget.  
•  Perform academic data analysis for all learners.  
•  Assist in the coordination of project programs and reports.  



Mr. Ken Horn 
Superintendent/Principal    

    
   

    
    

     
    

     

• May assist in the development of appropriate modifications to the school plan and/or faculty  
   goals and objectives.  
•  Assist in preparing school schedules.  
• Assist in the coordination and supervision of student performances, presentations, assemblies  
   and activities.  
• Oversees the implementation of the collective bargaining agreements for certificated and  
    classified employees as they relate to personnel supervised.  
•  Performs other duties as assigned.  
 
QUALIFICATIONS:  
 
Credentials and Experience:  
o California Administrative Services credential  
o Appropriate California Teaching credential  
o Appropriate English Learner authorization preferred o Master's Degree  
o Minimum of three years successful teaching experience  
 
License Required:  
o Possession of a valid and appropriate California Driver’s License  
o Insurability by District Liability Insurance Carrier may be required  
o May be required to provide own transportation to sites during workday  
 
Knowledge of:  
o Human relations strategies, conflict resolution strategies and team building techniques  
o Group decision making and change processes o Learning theories  
o State and District curriculum  
 
Ability to:  
o Analyze problems, identify potential solutions and make appropriate and effective decisions.  
o Establish effective organizational and community relationships.  
o Work in a diverse socio-economic and multicultural community. 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

SEQUOIA UNION ELMENTARY 
SCHOOL DISTRICT  

Administrative Salary Schedule 
2021-2022 

    
 

Step 1 

 
 
Step 2 

 
 
Step 3 

 
 
Step 4 

 
 
Step 5 

Assistant Principal  90,0000 95,000 100,000 105,000 110,000 
205 Days       

        

*Health Insurance Cap $1,425.00 per month 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Date Board Approved:   

 



 

 

 

 

8. Other Action Items – 8.5 Approve Campus Safety Supervisor Job Description 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260   
 

Campus Safety Supervisor 

Job Description 
 

Job Summary: 

Under the supervision of the site administration, this position provides effective supervision of 

students before school, after school, and during recess and lunch. Supervision of students 

throughout the school campus includes, but is not limited to, the playground, cafeteria, hallways, 

student restrooms, school entry and exit points, the school bus zones, and provide supervision of 

children crossing the street within a marked crosswalk. 

 

Essential Job Functions: 

The following tasks are essential for this position. May perform tasks not listed here. 

 Provide effective and active supervision of students throughout the day, during assigned 

playground supervision periods, and during meal times. 

 Assist students with appropriate cafeteria behavior when lining up, having lunch, and 

leaving the lunch area in an orderly manner. 

 Provide a safe, clean and orderly lunch period for all students 

 Be aware of and implement all site playground rules and regulations. 

 Provides adult supervision of students before the school day begins, during the school 

day, and after the immediate end to the school day. 

 Maintains order of students. 

 Helps students return to their proper class or campus destination. 

 Reports any students not following safety or school rules to school administrator 

 Utilize and implement positive behavior supports, disciplinary procedrues, and tecniques 

in accordance with the School Plan. 

 Be aware of and enforce school safety standards at all times. 

 Report any unsafe playground conditions, including equipment, to the site administrator 

immediately. 

 Recognize and report any security concerns to the site administrator immediately. 

 Organize and monitor structured playground activities. 

 Understand the School Site Safety Plan and respond appropriately to emergency 

situations. 

 Recognize that an emergency situation exists and know how to request emergency 

assistance. 

 Collaborate with campus supervisors and recreation leaders to implement School Site 

Safety Plan. 

 Maintain appropriate professional relationship and demeanor with staff and students. 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260   
 

 Encourages and promotes courtesy among children on the school site. 

 Responsible to assist custodians in setting up and taking down lunch room tables. 

 Assists in playground safety inspections and reporting of hazardous areas to 

administration. 

 Assist in cleaning table tops and benches in the cafeteria. 

 Assit in campus trash clean-up. 

 Other related duties as assigned. 

 

Knowledge and Abilities: 

Knowledge of general needs and behavior of children; knowledge of the English language;  

Supervision; and safety principles. Ability to establish and maintain effective relationships  

with adults and children; ability to understand and carry out both oral and written directions; 

ability to maintain schedules, providing for regular supervision of students as assigned;  

ability to work cooperatively with others; work outdoors in all types of weather. 

 

Education and Experience: 

Equivalent to the completion of twelfth grade. One year paid or volunteer experience working 

with children in an educational or child care setting is highly desirable. 

 

Physical Abilities: 

The physical abilities described here are those that must be met by an employee to successfully 

carry out the essential functions of this job. 

 

 Able to stand for an extended period of time. 

 Able to walk at a normal pace for extended periods of time. 

 Able to use hands to finger, handle, or feel object, tools, materials, equipment or controls 

for extended periods of time. 

 Able to reach with hands and arms. 

 Able to bend, stoop or crouch for extended periods of time. 

 Able to perform repetitive arm and hand motions for extended periods of time when 

cleaning assigned areas. 

 

Salary Range:  Classified Salary Schedule Range 3 

 

 



 

 

 

 

8. Other Action Items – 8.6 Review and Approve Resolution to Approve Amendment of the School Employees 
Trust-Tulare County Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement and Bylaws 



















































 

 

 

 

8. Other Action Items – 8.7 Approve Interdistrict Transfers 





 

 

 

 

8. Other Action Items 8.8 Approve A.B. 361 “State of Emergency” Teleconferencing Provisions for the Brown Act  



© 2021 Lozano Smith 

On September 15, 2021, the Governor signed Assembly Bill (AB) 361, amending the 
Ralph M. Brown Act to allow local agencies to continue conducting public meetings 
remotely during a state of emergency, so long as certain requirements are met.  As 
explained in more detail below, public agencies who wish to conduct meetings 
remotely on or after October 1, 2021, must make specific findings, every thirty days, 
and ensure conditions related to public participation are satisfied.  

Background 

Generally, if a local agency elects to use teleconferencing for a public meeting, the 

Brown Act requires: (1) a quorum of the legislative body to participate from within the 

boundaries of the agency’s jurisdiction, (2) the public agency to post notice of each 

teleconference location, and (3) the public be allowed to address the legislative body 

from each teleconference location.    

Beginning in March 2020, Governor Newsom issued Executive Orders (Prior Orders) 

relaxing these Brown Act provisions, allowing public agencies greater flexibility in 

holding remote meetings during the COVID-19 pandemic.  The Prior Orders, suspending 

the Brown Act teleconferencing requirements and confirming the use of internet-based 

service options for holding public meetings, were set to expire on September 30, 2021. 

In light of this looming deadline, AB 361 was passed and amends the Brown Act to 

allow public agencies to continue conducting remote meetings during a state of 

emergency without the need to comply with all of the teleconferencing requirements.  

While AB 361 was an urgency measure, effective upon the Governor’s signature, the 

Governor also signed a new Executive Order, clarifying that most of the requirements 

of AB 361 become effective October 1, 2021.  

Although the Governor waived the applicability of AB 361 until October 1, 2021, local 

agencies retain the option of meeting before October 1 to make the required findings 

under AB 361 in order to hold future meetings remotely. If a local agency does not do 

so, it will have to have a separate meeting in October to make the necessary findings 

before any regular or special meetings otherwise scheduled for October can be held 

remotely.   

Applicability of AB 361 

AB 361 Creates Exemptions to Brown Act Virtual Meeting 
Requirements During a State of Emergency 

September 22, 2021

Number 26 

Written by: 

Anne L. Collins 

Partner  

Sacramento  

Ryan P. Tung 

Partner 

Los Angeles  

Stephanie E. Darand 

Law Clerk 

Walnut Creek 



© 2021 Lozano Smith 

Under the urgency legislation, a local agency may utilize the more “relaxed” Brown Act teleconferencing 

requirements in any of the following circumstances:  

1. There is a proclaimed state of emergency, and state or local officials have imposed or recommended 

measures to promote social distancing; or 

2. There is a proclaimed state of emergency, and the local agency’s meeting is for the purpose of 

determining, by majority vote, whether as a result of the emergency, meeting in person would 

present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees; or 

3. There is a proclaimed state of emergency, and the local agency has determined, by majority vote, 

that as a result of the emergency meeting in person would present an imminent risk to the health or 

safety of attendees.  

AB 361 defines a “state of emergency” as a state of emergency proclaimed pursuant to Section 8625 of the 

California Emergency Services Act.  Importantly, this includes the current state of emergency proclaimed by 

the Governor due to the COVID-19 Pandemic.  

To continue to rely on the relaxed teleconferencing provisions, the local agency must reconsider the 

circumstances of the state of emergency and make the following findings by majority vote, every 30 days: 

 The state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the members to meet safely in 

person; or 

 State or local officials continue to impose or recommend measures to promote social distancing. 

Virtual Meeting Requirements Under AB 361 

For all remote meetings held under AB 361, local agencies are required to meet the following public 

participation and notice requirements (note that some of these requirements differ from what had been in 

place under the Prior Orders):  

 Meeting agendas and notices must describe how members of the public may access the meeting and 

offer public comment, and identify and include an opportunity for all persons to attend via a call-in 

option or an internet-based service option; 

 The public must have the opportunity to address the legislative body and comment in real time. The 

local agencies may still allow for the public to submit comments in advance of the meeting, but the 

local agency must also provide an option for the public to comment in real time; 

 If a timed public comment period is provided on an agenda, whether on a specific agenda item or in 

general, registration and the public comment period cannot close until the time has elapsed.  If public 

comment is taken separately on each agenda item, the legislative body must allow a reasonable 

amount of time per item to allow members of the public the opportunity to provide public comment, 

register, or otherwise be recognized for the purpose of providing public comment;  



© 2021 Lozano Smith 

 Local agencies are permitted to use platforms which, incidental to their use and deployment, may 

require users to register for an account with that platform so long as the platform is not under the 

control of the local agency; 

 If there is a disruption in the broadcast of a public meeting using the call-in option or the internet-

based option, or there is a disruption within the agency’s control which prevents members of the 

public from offering comments, the agency must not take any action on items appearing on the 

agenda until full access is restored. 

Meeting agendas are not required to be posted at all teleconference locations, and local agencies are not 

required to make each teleconference location accessible to the public, provided that members of the public 

are afforded the opportunity to provide public comment remotely. 

Takeaways  

AB 361 creates statutory exemptions to the Brown Act that extend flexibility for remote public meetings 

during proclaimed emergencies, through January 1, 2024.  For state and local agencies that are subject to the 

Bagley-Keene Open Meeting Act and the Gloria Romero Open Meetings Act, AB 361 establishes similarly 

relaxed guidance for virtual public meetings, until January 31, 2022.  State and local agencies must give the 

public notice and an opportunity to comment and participate at meetings in real time, even using remote 

means, and they must comply with certain prerequisites in order to rely on the remote meeting provisions, 

including reconsideration of the circumstances and need for remote meetings every 30 days.  While this new 

law relaxes certain remote meeting requirements relating to member participation, agendas, and public 

accessibility at remote locations, the underlying aim of the Brown Act—to ensure meetings of local agencies 

be open and public—remains. 

If you have any questions about AB 361 or about Brown Act or board governance issues in general, please 

contact the author of this Client News Brief or an attorney at one of our eight offices located statewide. You 

can also subscribe to our podcasts, follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn or download our mobile app. 

As the information contained herein is necessarily general, its application to a particular set of facts and 

circumstances may vary.  For this reason, this News Brief does not constitute legal advice.  We recommend 

that you consult with your counsel prior to acting on the information contained herein. 


	Board Agenda
	5.1 Cover Page
	5.2 Cover Page
	5.1 EEBG Charter
	Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021
	Educator Effectiveness Block Grant Plan Instructions
	Purpose and Requirements
	Instructions to complete the template:

	Fiscal Requirements



	5.3 Cover Page
	5.2 EEBG District
	Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021
	Educator Effectiveness Block Grant Plan Instructions
	Purpose and Requirements
	Instructions to complete the template:

	Fiscal Requirements



	6.1 Cover Page
	6.1 Superintendent Report
	6.2 Cover Page
	6.2 Student Success Center Report
	Student Success Center
	Facts about the Student Success Center
	Phonics Instruction using Cullinan-Moore Orton Gillingham Methodology
	Assessments
	Assessments Continued
	Assessment Results
	Assessment Results
	Guided Reading Groups
	Junior High
	Independent Study
	Next Steps

	6.3 Cover Page
	6.3 Student Discipline Report
	6.4 Cover Page
	11.18.2021
	Business Department
	Agenda
	Attendance Summary �09/27/2021 to 10/22/2021�15 School Days�
	Cafeteria Report�As of 10/29/2021
	Vendor Payments
	October Payroll 
	Budget Report
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Bank Reconciliation Balances
	Slide Number 11
	Estimated LCFF Increase
	Educator Effectiveness Block Grant (EEBG) Funds
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Questions

	7.1 Cover Page
	District Report
	7.2 Cover Page
	Charter Report
	7.3 Cover Page
	Cafeteria Report
	7.4 Cover Page
	Charter ADA Nov
	7.5 Cover Page
	District ADA Nov
	7.6 Cover Page
	October Payroll
	7.7 Cover Page
	Vendor Payments
	8.1 Cover Page
	8.1 9.15.21
	8.2 Cover Page
	8.2 10.14.21
	8.3 Cover Page
	8.3 10.28.21
	8.4 Cover Page
	Asst Principal Job Description
	Asst Principal Salary Schedule
	8.5 Cover Pae
	8.5 Approve Campus Safety Supervisor Job Description
	8.6 Cover Page
	8.6 Review and Approve Resolution
	8.7 Cover Page
	8.7 Approve Interdistrict Transfers
	8.8 Cover Page
	8.8 AB 361

